Truro Select Board Meeting

Joint Meeting with Truro Board of Health
A Quorum of the Conservation Commission and/or Planning Board May Be

Present
Tuesday, June 28, 2022

Executive Session-4:30pm (REMOTE)
Regular Meeting-5:00pm (REMOTE

EXECUTIVE SESSION
https://meet.goto.com/912024981
1-877-309-2073, Access Code: 912-024-981

This will be a remote meeting. The meeting will begin in open session solely for the purpose of moving, as set forth
below, to enter into executive session. The meeting will be locked and closed to the public once the Board votes to
enter into executive session.

Move that the Select Board enter into Executive Session for the following purposes:
(1) in accordance with the provisions of Massachusetts General Law, Chapter 304, §21 (a) 2, to conduct
strategy sessions in preparation for negotiations with nonunion personnel (Town Manager), and not to
reconvene in open session.

REGULAR MEETING
https://meet.goto.com/393615941
1-877-309-2073, Access Code: 393-615-941

This will be a remote meeting. Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 18 in Truro and on the web on the "Truro
TV Channel 18" button under "Helpful Links" on the homepage of the Town of Truro website. Click on the green
"Watch" button in the upper right of the page. To provide comment during the meeting please call in toll free at
1-877-309-2073 and enter the following access code when prompted: 393-615-941 or you may join the
meeting from a computer, tablet or smartphone by entering the follow URL into your web browser:
https://meet.goto.com/393615941 Please note that there may be a slight delay (15-30 seconds) between the meeting
and the live-stream (and television broadcast). If you are watching the meeting and calling in, please lower the
volume on your computer or television during public comment so that you may be heard clearly. We ask that you
identify yourself when calling in to help us manage multiple callers effectively.

1. PUBLIC COMMENT
A. Public Announcemeni on Current Certificate of Seasonal Rental Registration Process
Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent
B. All other public comment

2. JOINT MEETING WITH BOARD OF HEALTH
A. Presentation and Discussion on Stormwater Management and Regulations
Presenter: Emily Beebe, Health & Conservation Agent; Barbara Carboni, Town Planner & Land Use
Counsel; Jarrod Cabral, Public Works Director; and Scott Horsley, Water Resources Consultant,
Horsley Consulting

3. INTRODUCTION TO NEW EMPLOYEES — Courtney Warren, Assistant Conservation/ Health Agent


https://meet.goto.com/912024981
https://meet.goto.com/393615941?_ga=2.33997474.2020089233.1653069401-968131470.1586463477
https://meet.goto.com/393615941?_ga=2.33997474.2020089233.1653069401-968131470.1586463477
ntudor
Highlight

ntudor
Highlight

ntudor
Highlight


4.

9.

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS
A. Interview and possible appointment of applicants to the Charter Review Committee:
Cheryl Best
Michael Cohen
William Golden
Christopher Lucy
Raphael Richter
B. Interview and possible appointment of applicants to the Zoning Board of Appeals:
Ginny Frazier
Christopher Lucy
Nancy Medoff
Interview and possible appointment of applicant to the Board of Assessors: Caitlin Townsend
Interview and possible appointment of applicants to the Conservation Commission:
Carol Girard-Irwin
Clinton Kershaw
Diane Messinger
Amy Wolff

SRS

STAFF/ COMMITTEE UPDATES
A. Statt Update: Brieting on Reorganization of Council on Aging and Recreation/ Beach Departments to
Community Services Department
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager

TABLED ITEMS — NONE

SELECT BOARD ACTION
A. Approval of Salcs Price for Ice Sales
Presenter: Damion Clements, Recreation & Beach Director/Interim Council on Aging Director and
Tony Jackett, Harbormaster/ Shellfish Warden

CONSENT AGENDA
A. Review/Approve and Authorize signature:
1. Truro Center for the Arts; Application for One Day Pouring License and Applications for
Entertainment License.
2. Truro High School Graduate Letter
B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals:
Bike and Walkways Committee: Eric Mays
Cable and Internet Advisory Committee: Mary Abt
Climate Action Committee: Rebecca Bruyn, Fred Gaechter, Carol Harris, Robert Higgins-Steele
Commission on Disabilities: Mary Abt, Susan Howe
Council on Aging Board: Susan Girard-Irwin, Daniel Schreiner, Katherine Black
Historical Commission: David Kirchner, Charles Steinman
Human Services Committee: Martin Thomas
Shellfish Advisory Committee: Nicholas Brown, Stephen Wisbauer
9. Truro Cultural Council: Sharon Stahl, Lenore Tenenblatt
10. Truro Board of Assessors: Fred Gaechter
C. Review and Approve 2022 Seasonal Business Licenses: None
D. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: None

O NN R

Select Board Reports/Comments

10. Town Manager Report
11. Next Meeting Agenda: Regular Meeting July 12, 2022



Agenda ltem: 1A1

Dear Property owner,

Please find the attached rental registration application for 2022. This year there are three new
requirements due before the end of the 2022 rental season. This is to align with Board of Health
Regulations passed July 2021 as well as Tax Collector compliance.

1) Occupancy format changed to align with approved septic capacity for properties. Area of
available sleeping quarters is not used. You now provide the legal number of bedrooms only
based upon what your septic system is designed for.

2) Each property owner indicates that real estate and personal property taxes are up to date (page
2 of application).

3) For Private Well Only:

Submit a routine analysis of your drinking water. Sample results must be from within the last
calendar year.

a. Water test kits are available at the Truro Town Hall, in the Health Department
downstairs. For information about how to test your water, please visit the Health
Department website at: Water Testing for Private Wells | Truro MA (truro-ma.gov)

Receipt and accuracy of these items will be required for your 2023 application. A short-term rental
software program will be in use to e-mail you if your application has been flagged for missing
requirements.

Rental certificates will not be issued until the required information has been submitted starting in 2023.
To avoid delays and possible enforcement actions we ask that you email us if you have any questions
about this process.

Subject Department Contact (E-mail)
Water Test Kits / Submission Process | Health Department ebeebe@truro-ma.gov
adavis@truro-ma.gov
nrichey@truro-ma.gov

Real Estate / Property Tax Form Tax Collector TruroTaxCollector@truro-
ma.gov

General Application / Payment Admin Department nscoullar@truro-ma.gov

Questions ntudor@truro-ma.gov

esturdy@truro-ma.gov

Thank you,

Town of Truro Staff


https://www.truro-ma.gov/health-department/pages/water-testing-for-private-wells
mailto:ebeebe@truro-ma.gov
mailto:adavis@truro-ma.gov
mailto:nrichey@truro-ma.gov
mailto:TruroTaxCollector@truro-ma.gov
mailto:TruroTaxCollector@truro-ma.gov
mailto:nscoullar@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ntudor@truro-ma.gov
mailto:esturdy@truro-ma.gov

Agenda Item: 2A

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: Health and Conservation, Department of Public Works, Planning Department

REQUESTOR: Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent; Barbara Carboni, Town
Planner/Land Use Counsel; Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: June 28, 2022

ITEM: Presentation and Discussion on Stormwater Management and Regulations

EXPLANATION: Presentation by the Town’s Water Resources Consultant Scott Horsley to
provide information about stormwater and why we need to develop regulations to address
the management of stormwater.

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: N/A

SUGGESTED ACTION: Presentation and discussion.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Cover Slide for PPT



STORMWATER M

. -R ]
k ! P | l‘_n LS

-

S

e —
L el _‘.-..—-u-"




Agenda Item: 3

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: Administration

REQUESTOR: Emily Beebe, Conservation & Health Agent

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: June 28, 2022

ITEM: Introduction to New Employee

EXPLANATION: Conservation & Health Agent Emily Beebe will introduce the Town’s newest
Assistant Conservation & Health Agent, Courtney Warren, PhD, to the Board. Assistant
Conservation & Health Agent Warren started with the Town on June 21° and fills the newest
position in the Department, as approved at the 2021 Annual Town Meeting.

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: None

SUGGESTED ACTION: None-Introduction Only

ATTACHMENTS: None



Agenda Item: 4A

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: Administration

REQUESTOR: Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: June 28, 2022

ITEM: Interview and Possible Appointment of Applicants to the Charter Review Committee

EXPLANATION: There are three terms on the Charter Review Committee which expire on June
30, 2022. To ensure staggered terms, in accordance with Truro Charter 6-2-6, the Board may
appoint the following seats:

(1) Three Year Term Expiring June 30, 2025

(1) Three Year Term Expiring June 30, 2025

(1) One Year Term Expiring June 30, 2023

Five applications have been received. Incumbents William Golden, Christopher Lucy and
Cheryl Best have applied, as have new applicants, Raphael Richter and Michael Cohen.

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The Charter Review Committee will no longer have a quorum to
vote on matters.

SUGGESTED ACTION:
(1) Motion to appoint [NAME OF CANDIDATE] to the Charter Review Committee for a three-
year term expiring June 30, 2025.
(2) Motion to appoint [NAME OF CANDIDATE] to the Charter Review Committee for a three-
year term expiring June 30, 2025.
(3) Motion to appoint [NAME OF CANDIDATE] to the Charter Review Committee for a one-
year term expiring June 30, 2023.




ATTACHMENTS:

1.

vk wn

Application to serve-Cheryl Best
Application to serve-Michael Cohen
Application to serve-William Golden
Application to serve-Christopher Lucy
Application to serve-Raphael Richter



Agenda Item: 4A1

Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

Best

First Name

Cheryl T OF TRURG

Middle initial

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)
13 Tryworks Road, PO Box 105

Address (City)

Truro

Address (State)
Ma

Address (Zip Code)
02666

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)

PO box 105 -- 02666

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

May 24, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?

Charter Review Commiitee

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Commiittee:

Applving to renew my service to this committee. on which | have served for the past two years.

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*1Yes
[ INo

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[*]1Yes
[ INo

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,
town, volunteer, charity, etc.

May 24, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



| have served as a member of the Charter Review Committee since February 2020 and as the committee

Clerk since October 2020.

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

| have Masters Degrees in Public Administration and School Administration, which serve me well in my

understanding of government and constituent issues, budgetary processes, and programmatic development

and delivery. | have served on numerous non-profit and governmental bodies and committees throughout

my professional life and have also served as a volunteer in such capacity - most recently on the Charter

Review Committee in Truro.

Signature

Cheryl Best - Please let me know if a written signature is required

Date
May 23, 2022

May 24, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Noelle Scoullar

== —=
From: Brian Boyle
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 1:22 PM
To: Noelle Scoullar
Subject: Re: Applications to Serve-Charter Review Committee - Cheryl Best

Cheryl Best has served the CRC very well during her term.
As Clerk of the Committee, she has been diligent in all the duties, including thorough and timely minutes.
She has volunteered for tasks that require considerable time and effort, without which the Committee would not be able to

be effective.
Her insights and local government experience have been valuable and would continue to be valuable going forward.

| recommend her reappointment.
Brian Boyle, chair B E— —
CAUTION: This email ariginated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.




Agenda Item: 4A2
Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

COHEN

First Name

MICHAEL ST 2T 13 ot
AT TRATIVE TR IE

Middle Initial T A TRURT

E

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)
6 YELLOW BRICK RD

Address (City)
NORTH TRURO

Address (State)
MA

Address (Zip Code)
02652-0701

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)

PO BOX 701 02652-0701

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

May 19, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?
CHARTER REVIEW COMMITTEE

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Commiittee:

Have you attended a meeting of the commiittee listed above?
[ 1Yes
[*1No

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[ 1Yes
[*1No

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,
town, volunteer, charity, etc.

May 19, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Commitiee



| am the President of the Yellow Brick Road, Homeowner's Association in North Truro.

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

Resume attached with the understanding it will become a public document.

Signature

MICHAEL E. COHEN

Date
May 19, 2022

May 19, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Noelle Scoullar

= ===
From: Brian Boyle <m
Sent: Thursday, Jun®Zs; :
To: Noelle Scoullar
Subject: Re: Applications to Serve-Charter Review Committee - Michael Cohen

The Committee has had no interaction with Mr. Cohen,
and thus can offer no comment or insights.
Brian Boyle, chair

CAUTICN: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.




Michael E. Cohen

Experience:
Just Ducky Tours, Inc. Pitisburgh, PA 1997-2019

President, Founder & Co-Owner

Created a seasonal sightseeing tour business using WWII amphibious vehicles. Began with
one vehicle and expanded 1o eight.
During time of operation, carried approximately 2,000,000 passengers on a one-hour land
and water sightseeing four located in downtown Pittsburgh with a flawless safety record.
Grew revenue to over two-million annually.
Responsible for all business accounting, finances, operations and insurance portfolio.
Highly professional culture with more than 50 employees, including; all operations
positions, USCG licensed captains, CDL drivers, mechanics and Safety Officer.
Implemented company safety practices including preventative maintenance, and
recurrent training for all employees.
Created company Safety Officer, and industry leading CDL License and USCG Captain
fraining programs that were used industiry wide.,
Created a maintenance facility where dli vehicles were reviewed daily and in-house
restoration.
Interacted with entities crucial to business operations including; United States Coast
Guard, Passenger Vessel Association, Sports & Exhibition Authority of Pittsburgh and
Allegheny County Commissions.
Collaborated with the City of Pittsburgh - Mayors Office, City Council, Finance, River
Rescue, Economic Planning, Parks & Recreation, City Law Office, Public Safety, Public
Works, Fire, Police, Office of Special Events, Parking Authority.
Significant highlights
o Lobbied in Washington DC, April 2019 before members of the US Senate &
Congress regarding proposed federal legislation for Amphibious Passenger Industry.
o First amphibious tour company to became a member of the international
Passenger Vessel Association.
o Ernst & Young Entrepreneur of The Year Finalist - Pennsylvania & West Virginia
o Pittsburgh City Paper, named Best Sightseeing Tour - 6 consecutive years 2014 -
2019
o Worked with USCG to create a Limited DUKW USCG Master license.

Molly’s Trolleys of Pittsburgh - Pittsburgh, PA 2011 -2018
Vice President & Co-Owner

Purchased business from founder and tripled revenue and profit during ownership.
Responsible for all business accounting, finance and insurance porifolio.

Created new sustainable revenue streams creating a more durable business model.
Business grew from three to six trolley themed vehicles

Rated ‘Best’ by The Knot Magazine 2012-2018.

Implemented with company safety manager, industry leading Driver training programs



Patriot Investment Properties - Pittsburgh, PA 2006 - 2021

Vice President & Co-Owner

o Commercial real estate portfolio with properties from 7,400 to 20,000 square feet.

¢ Responsible for all business accounting, finance and insurance portfolio.

» Worked with professional frades and City of Pittsburgh Building Department for building
improvements,

Education:
Northeastern University, Boston, MA 1992
Bachelor of Arts, Major in Economics

Licenses & Other Activities:
o Private Pilot
o VFR Single Engine Land
o VFR Single Engine Sea
USCG - 100-ton Master - Inland Waters
Commercial Driver’s License - C Class, Passenger Endorsement
NAUI - Certified Scuba
President - 2015 - Present - Yellow Brick Rd Homeowner’s Association, North Truro,
Massachusetts - worked with (9) additional homeowners in a fen-lot residential
development fo amend covenant, establish a bank account, property insurance for
common areas, established annual homeowners’ dues.
e Former Co-Pilot - Pittsburgh Aviation Animal Rescue Team




Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

First Name

Middle Initial

Email Address

Agenda Item: 4A3

T AT I T
Hi ST T

Phone Number

Address (Street)

Address (City)

Address (State)

Address (Zip Code)

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

May 24, 2022

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Are youra full-time resident of Truro?
Yes

[ INo

Are yourégistered to vote in Truro?
mv/es‘”

[ INo

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?

Q}Fﬂ’@—m@a’mﬁ/

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:
O 2 i T Coving o

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?

[T Yes

[ 1No

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[ 1Yes
[ 1No

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[ es

[ 1No

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

=l

Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,

town, volunteer, charity, etc. _ :
Foemes T RURy SETLET WA A, T8uro PPN SR PISAN N

el

May 24, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Commiliee 2



Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

SOE IHeeR PLs U CEertstE

Signature
A » -_'_:.“- ..-C\-_-‘
Date

524

May 24, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Noelle Scoullar

e = ————————
From: Brian Boyle _

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 1:19 PM

To: Noelle Scoullar

Subject: Re: Applications to Serve-Charter Review Committee - Bill Golden

Bill Golden has served the CRC well during his term.

His insights and experience have been valuable and would continue to be valuable going forward.
| recommend his reappointment.
Brian Boyle, chair

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.




Agenda Item: 4A4
Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name
LUCY

First Name

CHRISTOPHER

Middle Initial

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)
16 GLACIER DRIVE

Address (City)
TRURO

Address (State)
MA

Address {Zip Code)
02666

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)
P O BOX 944

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

January 25, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*1Yes
[ 1No

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?
CHARTER REVIEW COMMITTEE

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:
MY APPLICATION IS FOR RE-APPOINTMENT TO THE CHARTER REVIEW COMMITTEE. I'VE SERVED
ON THE COMMITTEE DURING THE ONGOING DISCUSSIONS REGARDING APPOINTED vs ELECTED,

3 yrvs 5 yr TERMS AND OTHER CHARTER CHANGES. I'D LIKE TO CONTINUE THE WORK WITH THE
HOPE OF A SATISFACTORY AND SUFFICIENT END RESULT.

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[ 1Yes
[*]1No

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

January 25, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,
town, volunteer, charity, etc.

I WORK FULL TIME FOR THE TOWN IN THE DPW. | RUN MY OWN SMALL BUSINESS, I'VE BEEN A
MEMBER OF NUMEROUS BOARDS IN THE PAST AND CURRENTLY A MEMBER OF THE CHARTER
REVIEW COMMITTEE AND THE ZBA AS VICE CHAIR.

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. if you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

SEE ABOVE

Signature

CHRISTOPHER LUCY

Date
Jan 25, 2022

January 25, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Noelle Scoullar
= =

—— —————— ———
From: Brian Boyle _
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 1:22 PM
To: Noelle Scoullar
Subject: Re: Applications to Serve-Charter Review Committee - Chris Lucy

Chris Lucy has served the CRC well during his term.
His insights and experience have been valuable and would continue to be valuable going forward.

I recommend his reappointment.
Brian Boyle, chair o
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.




Agenda Item: 4A5

Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

Richter ' o
ROUT POTRRHS St

First Name ATTH TS TRATIVE OFFIE

Raphael TORIN I TRURD

Middle Initial

w

Emalil Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)

6 snows rd

Address (City)

Truro

Address (State)
Ma

Address (Zip Code)
02666

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)

P.O. Box 656, 02666

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

June 6, 2022 Application fo Serve on a Board or Committee



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?

Charter review committee

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:

Wish to bring a fresh perspective to the board

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?
[*]1Yes
[ INo

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[ 1Yes
[*1No

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in

Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,

town, volunteer, charity, etc.

June 6, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Local business owner Finance committee member Former select board chair, Provincetown

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

Signature

Raphael richter

Date
Jun 06, 2022

June 6, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Noelle Scoullar

e —_——
From: Brian Boyle _
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 1:14 PM
To: Noelle Scoullar
Subject: Re: Applications to Serve-Charter Review Committee - Raphael Richter

Other than a citizen petition, the Committee has had no interaction with Mr. Richter,
and thus can offer no comment or insights.
Brian Boyle, chair

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.




Agenda Item: 4B

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: Administration

REQUESTOR: Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: June 28, 2022

ITEM: Interview and Possible Appointment of Applicants to the Zoning Board of Appeals

EXPLANATION: There are two terms on the Zoning Board of Appeals which are expiring on
June 30, 2022, plus a vacancy of an unexpired three-year term which ends on June 30, 2023,
resulting in three total vacancies on the Zoning Board of Appeals. The Board may appoint the
following seats:

(1) Full-Seat Three Year Membership with a Term Expiring June 30, 2025

(1) Unexpired Full-Seat Membership with a Term Expiring June 30, 2023

(1) Alternate-Seat One Year Membership with a Term Expiring June 30, 2023

Three applications have been received. Incumbents Christopher Lucy and Ginny Frazier have
applied, as has new applicant, Nancy Medoff.

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The Zoning Board of Appeals will no longer have a quorum to
vote on matters.

SUGGESTED ACTION:
(1) Motion to appoint [NAME OF CANDIDATE] to the Zoning Board of Appeals as a Full
member with a three-year term which expires June 30, 2025.
(2) Motion to appoint [NAME OF CANDIDATE] to the Zoning Board of Appeals as a Full
member of an unexpired three-year term which expires June 30, 2023.
(3) Motion to appoint [NAME OF CANDIDATE] to the Zoning Board of Appeals as an

1



Alternate member with a one-year term which expires June 30, 2023.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Application to Serve-Ginny Frazier
2. Application to Serve-Chris Lucy
3. Application to Serve-Nancy Medoff



Agenda Item: 4B1
Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

Frazier

First Name RIS 20R2HAYE 0327
Virginia

Middle Inkia} AT TRATIVE PP

T OF TRIRD

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)
4 South Highland Rd

Address (City)
4 South Highland Rd

Address (State)
MA

Address {Zip Code)
02652

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)
PO BOX

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

May 25, 2022 Application fo Serve on a Board or Committee



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?

zoning board of appeals

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:
| have been serving as an alternate for most of this past year and have come to an understanding of the

rules and reaulations of special permits, varances, efc.

Have you attended a meeting of the commiittee listed above?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[*]Yes

[ 1No

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,

May 25, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



town, volunteer, charity, etc.

ZBA

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

Signature

Virginia (Ginny) Frazier

Date
May 25, 2022

May 25, 2022 Application o Serve on a Board or Committee



Noelle Scoullar

From: rt vt [

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 4:17 PM
To: Noelle Scoullar

Subject: RE: Application to Serve-Ginny Frazier
Hi Noelle,

For the Selectboard:

Dear Selectboard Members,

Ginny Frazier has been a fine addition to the Zoning Board of Appeals since her initial appointment. Ginny has shown a
strong interest and aptitude for Truro zoning matters. She has an excellent attendance record at meetings where her
attention and patience is helpful and her thoughtful comments are constructive and salient.

| urge you to reappoint her to a full term on the ZBA.
Thank you,

Art Hultin

From: Noelle Scoullar <nscoullar@truro-ma.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 3:32 PM

To:

Subject: Application to Serve-Ginny Frazier

Hi Art,

Ginny sent in her application to serve. Please comment and return to me.

Thank you!
Noelle

From: scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov <scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 3:16 PM

To: Noelle Scoullar <nscoullar@truro-ma.gov>

Subject: Message from Mail Room KM_C458

This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or
believe that you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or
otherwise use the information. Also, please indicate that to the sender and delete the copy you received. When writing
or responding, please remember that the Secretary of State’s Office has determined that email is a public record. Please
take notice: All e-mail communications sent or received by persons using the Town of Truro network may be subject to
disclosure under the Massachusetts Public Records Law (M.G.L. Chapter 66, Section 10) and the Federal Freedom of

) I_nio[m;iti_on Act

| CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

| sender and know the content is safe.

1



Agenda Item: 4B2

Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

Lucy

First Name
CHRISTOPHER

T O TRIEW

Middle Initial

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)
16 GLACIER DRIVE

Address (City)
TRURO

Address (State)
MA

Address {Zip Code)
02666

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)

PO BOX 944

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

May 24, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]1Yes
[ INo

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?
ZBA

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:
LOOKING TO CONTINUE TO SERVE HAVING SERVED AS ALTERNATE AND NOW FULL MEMBER AS
VICE CHAIR.

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[ 1Yes
[*1No

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

| HAVE APPLIED TO CONTINUE TO SERVE ON THE CHARTER REVIEW COMMITTEE

Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,

May 24, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



town, volunteer, charity, etc.

I'VE SERVED ON THE PLANNING BOARD TWICE. WAS A SELECTMAN FOR 3 TERMS, CURRENTLY
SERVE ON THE CHARTER REVIEW COMMITTEE AND CURRENTLY SERVE AS VICE CHAIR OF THE
ZBA.

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

SEE ABOVE

Signature
CHRISTOPHER LUCY

Date
May 23, 2022

May 24, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Noelle Scoullar

From: ae e |

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 11:26 AM
To: Noelle Scoullar

Subject: RE: Applications to Serve-ZBA

Hi Noelle,

I could not add to the PDF, so will write two paragraphs you can paste into the appropriate documents.
I am writing in support of the reappointment of Chris Lucy to the Truro Zoning Board of Appeals. He has been a valuable
member for several years and now acts as the Vice Chairman. He is diligent and thoughtful and has a depth of

experience and knowledge that adds greatly to our deliberations. Our town will be well served by his reappointment.

Sincerely,

Art Hultin, Chairman

From: Noelle Scoullar <nscoullar@truro-ma.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 10:42 AM
To:*

Cc: Nicole Tudor <ntudor@truro-ma.gov>; Elizabeth Sturdy <ESturdy@truro-ma.gov>
Subject: Applications to Serve-ZBA

Good Morning Art,

The ZBA has two members whose appointments expire June 30, 2022 (Ginny Frazier and Chris Lucy).

We have reached out to these two members and have asked that they send in their paperwork to be considered for
reappointment.

To date, | have received Chris Lucy’s.

I also have received an application to serve on the ZBA from Nancy Medoff.

I have attached both Chris and Nancy’s applications. Either write your comments on each application to serve and
return to me, or send two separate emails with your comments on both applicants.

1



Thank you!
Noelle

From: scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov <scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 8:55 AM

To: Noelle Scoullar <nscoullar@truro-ma.gov>

Subject: Message from Mail Room KM_C458

This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or
believe that you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or
otherwise use the information. Also, please indicate that to the sender and delete the copy you received. When writing
or responding, please remember that the Secretary of State’s Office has determined that email is a public record. Please
take notice: All e-mail communications sent or received by persons using the Town of Truro network may be subject to
disclosure under the Massachusetts Public Records Law (M.G.L. Chapter 66, Section 10) and the Federal Freedom of
Information Act

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.




Agenda Item: 4B3

Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name
Nancy
F. P A T T T u [ ¥
irst Name ST 20T U s i
Medoff
SDHIHISTRATIIE OFFEER
Wleidle Inttia} TR A TRIPR

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)
149 Collins Road

Address (City)

Truro

Address (State)
MA

Address (Zip Code)
02666

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)

PO Box 502

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

May 19, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?
ZBA

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:

Thank you for your consideration on my appointment to the ZBA. | believe my work on the Charter Review

Committee, the Economic Development Committee and the Energy Committee, brings an understanding of

town governance and the roles, responsibilities and synergies of the various elected and appointed boards.

With my work serving on the Energy Committee, | bring a unique perspective when considering proposals

that may come before the ZBA and the impact on our environment. Our work on the Economic

Development Committee encompasses local community feedback, the needs of our Truro businesses, and

land use. As this work winds down. | anticipate that several initiatives will be reviewed and adopted by the

Select Board and the Town, and my work on these committees further qualifies me to consider and

deliberate responsible growth while safeguarding our environment. | believe my keen interest in listening,

my ability to be objective when faced with difficult decisions and my professional track record for building
consensus and leading multi-body projects will help me add value to the ZBA. This town is approaching a

tipping point as it relates to land use, building, permitting and growth, and this continues to impact zoning

appeals, businesses, home ownership and the people in our town. | would very much like to be a part of the

solution.

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Have you read the charge of the committee?

[*]Yes
[ INo

May 19, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,
town, volunteer, charity, etc.

Thank you for your consideration on my appointment fo the ZBA. | believe my work on the Charter Review

Committee, the Economic Development Committee and the Enerqgy Committee, brings an understanding of

town governance and the roles, responsibilities and synergies of the various elected and appointed boards.

With my work serving on the Energy Committee, | bring a unique perspective when considering proposals

that may come before the ZBA and the impact on our environment. Our work on the Economic

Development Committee encompasses local community feedback, the needs of our Truro businesses, and

land use. As this work winds down, | anticipate that several initiatives will be reviewed and adopted by the

Select Board and the Town, and my work on these committees further qualifies me fo consider and

deliberate responsible growth while safequarding our environment. | believe my keen interest in listening,

my ability to be objective when faced with difficult decisions and my professional track record for building

consensus and leading multi-body projects will help me add value to the ZBA. This town is approaching a

tipping point as it relates to land use, building, permitfing and growth, and this continues to impact zoning

appeals, businesses, home ownership and the people in our town. | would very much like to be a part of the

solution.

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

Signature
Nancy Medoff

Date

May 19, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Commiftee



May 19, 2022

May 19, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Noelle Scoullar

From: Art Hultin -

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 11:26 AM
To: Noelle Scoullar

Subject: RE: Applications to Serve-ZBA

Hi Noelle,

| could not add to the PDF, so will write two paragraphs you can paste into the appropriate documents.

I support the appointment of Nancy Medoff to the ZBA. She and | have discussed her desire to continue her civic
service to Truro by participation on the Board. She has a wide range of experience in her professional career and has
served effectively on other Town committees and groups. Nancy will bring a thoughtful perspective to our meetings and
to our decision making responsibilities.

Sincerely,

Art Hultin, Chairman

From: Noelle Scoullar <nscoullar@truro-ma.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 10:42 AM
To:*

Cc: Nicole Tudor <ntudor@truro-ma.gov>; Elizabeth Sturdy <ESturdy@truro-ma.gov>
Subject: Applications to Serve-ZBA

Good Morning Art,

The ZBA has two members whose appointments expire June 30, 2022 (Ginny Frazier and Chris Lucy).

We have reached out to these two members and have asked that they send in their paperwork to be considered for
reappointment.

To date, | have received Chris Lucy’s.

| also have received an application to serve on the ZBA from Nancy Medoff.

I have attached both Chris and Nancy’s applications. Either write your comments on each application to serve and
return to me, or send two separate emails with your comments on both applicants.

i



Thank you!
Noelle

From: scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov <scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 8:55 AM

To: Noelle Scoullar <nscoullar@truro-ma.gov>

Subject: Message from Mail Room KM_C458

This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or
believe that you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or
otherwise use the information. Also, please indicate that to the sender and delete the copy you received. When writing
or responding, please remember that the Secretary of State’s Office has determined that email is a public record. Please
take notice: All e-mail communications sent or received by persons using the Town of Truro network may be subject to
disclosure under the Massachusetts Public Records Law (M.G.L. Chapter 66, Section 10) and the Federal Freedom of
Information Act

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.




Agenda Item: 4C

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: Administration

REQUESTOR: Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: June 28, 2022

ITEM: Application to Serve

EXPLANATION: Caitlin Townsend submitted an application to serve on the Board of Assessors.
There is presently one full-seat three-year-term membership expiring on June 30, 2022 that
may be filled. The applicant is up to date on all paperwork.

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The Board of Assessors will not have enough members to hold a
guorum should one member be absent.

SUGGESTED ACTION: Motion to appoint Caitlin Townsend to the Board of Assessors for a
three-year term expiring June 30, 2025.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Application to Serve



Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

Townsend

First Name

Caitlin

Middie Initial
L

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)
41 Highland Road

Address (City)
North Truro

Address (State}
MA

Address {Zip Code)
02652-0645

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)

PO box 645

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on

Truro

Agenda Item: 4Cl1

Tildh OF TRURD

regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on

non-regulatory boards and commissions.

June 23, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?

Board of Assessors

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:
1 would like to serve on this board to help the citizens of Truro be knowledgeable about their properties and
the lands worth.

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?
[ 1Yes
[*1No

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[*]Yes

[ INo

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,

June 23, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



town, volunteer, charity, etc.

Truro Planning Board

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

Signature

caitlin lee fownsend

Date
Jun 22, 2022

June 23, 2022 Application fo Serve on a Board or Committee



Agenda Item: 4D

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: Administration

REQUESTOR: Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: June 28, 2022

ITEM: Interview and Possible Appointment of Applicants to the Conservation Commission

EXPLANATION: There are three terms on the Conservation Commission which are expiring on
June 30, 2022. The Board may appoint the following seats:
(3)  Full-Seat Three Year Membership with a Term Expiring June 30, 2025

Four applications have been received. Incumbents Carole Girard-lrwin, Diane Messinger, and
Amy Wolff have applied, as has new applicant, Clinton Kershaw.

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The Conservation Commission may not have a quorum to vote on
matters.

SUGGESTED ACTION:
(1) Motion to appoint [NAME OF CANDIDATE] to the Conservation Commission as a Full
member with a three-year term which expires June 30, 2025.
(2) Motion to appoint [NAME OF CANDIDATE] to the Conservation Commission as a Full
member with a three-year term which expires June 30, 2025.
(3) Motion to appoint [NAME OF CANDIDATE] to the Conservation Commission as a Full
member with a three-year term which expires June 30, 2025.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Application to Serve-Carole Girard-Irwin
2. Application to Serve-Clinton Kershaw
3. Application to Serve-Diane Messinger
4. Application to Serve-Amy Wolff



Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

Girard-irwin

First Name

Carol

Middle initial

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)
10 Fair Winds Passage

Address (City)

Truro

Address (State)
MA

Address (Zip Code)
02666-2006

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)

PO Box 2006

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

May 25, 2022

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Agenda Item: 4D1

ATFIMISTRATIVE T 0

TORH I TR



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?

Conservation Commission

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:

{ would like to continue being a part of this commission, | have enjoyed working with such an outstanding

team. I feel we are serving Truro well upholding the laws and bylaws and working with the residents of our

town,

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

May 25, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,
town, volunteer, charity, etc.

Currently the Chair of Conservation Commission

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

Retired from NJ Fish and Wildlife. Experienced in interpreting laws and requlations and working closely with

the public.

Signature

Carol Girard-Irwin

Date
May 25, 2022

May 25, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Agenda Item: 4D2
Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

Kershaw

First Name AT 22T eei 143

JER

Clinfon ST
AT TRATIVE DFFICE

o

Tt

) . 0F TR
Middle Initial o

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)
9B Highland Ave. PO Box 909

Address (City)
North Truro

Address (State)
MA

Address (Zip Code}
02652

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)

PO Box 909 North Truro 02652

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

June 23, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?

Conservation Commission

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:
1 believe that protection of our water, and waters is extremely important for the future of Truro. | would like to

be a part of knowing that Truro will still be here in 100 years, 200 years. Protecting our natural resources is

important.

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[ ]1Yes
[*1No

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

Board of Health

June 23, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Commifiee



Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,
town, volunteer, charity, etc.

I have served on many boards and committees. | understand that we all brings our ideas, our views, and

once solidified into one we all give our support to that idea. This board is more about understanding the

codes and honoring the mission. Some of the boards | have served on - Board of Fire Commissioners

Hudson Valley Philharmonic Poughkeepsie Plumbing Board. chair Advertisement advisory board Cemetery

Commission Chamber of Commerce

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

1 have worked extensively with many Board of Health, Department of Preservation, Department of

Environmental Conservation. all tasked with protecting our water supplies both underqground and surface

waters. | have had my SWPP certification, Storm Water Preservation Plan, allowing me to design and

Implement storm water protection plans to be used during construction projects.

Signature

Clint Kershaw

Date
Jun 22, 2022

June 23, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Noelle Scoullar

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Noelle,

carol Colo

Thursday, June 23, 2022 2:51 PM

Noelle Scoullar; Emily Beebe

Nicole Tudor

Re: Application to Serve-Cons Com-C. Kershaw

| spoke with Mr. Kershaw this afternoon. We discussed how the Commission works and the time frame of our site visits,
meetings etc. . He understood what the commissioners do, and how we serve the town and our residents.

Carol Girard-lrwin

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

On Thursday, June 23, 2022, 11:49 AM, Noelle Scoullar <nscoullar@truro-ma.gov> wrote:

Hi Carol,

Mr. Kershaw has applied to serve on Cons Com. Please respond with your comments.

Thank you!

Noelle

From: scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov <scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 11:33 AM

To: Noelle Scoullar <nscoullar@truro-ma.gov>

Subject: Message from Mail Room KM_C458

This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient, or believe that you have received this communication in error, please do not print,
copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use the information. Also, please indicate that to the sender
and delete the copy you received. When writing or responding, please remember that the Secretary of
State’s Office has determined that email is a public record. Please take notice: All e-mail
communications sent or received by persons using the Town of Truro network may be subject to



Agenda Item: 4D3

Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

messinger

First Name

diane

Middle Initial

Email Address

Address (Street)
3 blueberry lane

Address (City)

Truro

Address (State)

Massachusetts

Address (Zip Code)
3 Blueberry Lane, 02666

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)
PO Box 683, Truro,Ma 02666

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

June 6, 2022 Application tc Serve on a Board or Commitiee



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?

Conservation Commission

Briefiy Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:
I presently serve on this board. What | especially love about it is learning. Our agent Emily Beebe teaches
us. Since she became agent she has made it a priority to educate us on the board. My initial reason for

joining was to protect Truro's environment. and for this board our jurisdiction is land close to any waterway

from vernal pool, rivers, ponds to the ocean. There are different measurements for river and coastal banks.

The rules and requlations quide us in making decisions. | have learned so much about Truro. And because

of this committee | have met a wide rang of its citizens that | otherwise would not have, I treasure the fragility

of this land. | have time and energy for this committee. Giving back to protect this land is important to me.

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[*]Yes

[ INo

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in

June 6, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Truro. Please list the Boards/ Commitiees names:

Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,
town, volunteer, charity, etc.

Former Board member of the Truro Historical Society. | helped organize the native American exhibit and the

Edward Hopper Exhibit. fund raisers etc. CPC Committee Recycle Committee. Committee to reopen the

Swap in 2019

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

| am a professional Artist. so | appreciate how visually beautiful Truro is. | have painted landscape murals in

restaurants and homes.

Signature

Diane Messinger

Date
Jun 05, 2022

June 6, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Noelle Scoullar

From: Carol Colao

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 2:47 PM

To: Noelle Scoullar; Emily Beebe

Cc: Nicole Tudor

Subject: Re: Application to Serve-Cons Com-Diane Messinger

Diane Messinger has applied to continue her work with Truro Conservation Commission. Diane is a valuable member of
this commission and continues to add insightful thoughts and questions as well as many years of experience. | endorse
Diane Messinger to continue on as a Commissioner.

Carol Girard-Irwin

Chair, Truro Conservation Commission

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

On Monday, June 13, 2022, 9:07 AM, Noelle Scoullar <nscoullar@truro-ma.gov> wrote:

Good Morning Carol!

Diane has submitted her application for reappointment. Please reply with your comments/approval.

Thank you!

Noelle

From: scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov <scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 8:54 AM

To: Noelle Scoullar <nscoullar@truro-ma.gov>

Subject: Message from Mail Room KM_C458

This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient, or believe that you have received this communication in error, please do not print,
copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use the information. Also, please indicate that to the sender
and delete the copy you received. When writing or responding, please remember that the Secretary of
State’s Office has determined that email is a public record. Please take notice: All e-mail
communications sent or received by persons using the Town of Truro network may be subject to

1



Agenda Item: 4D4

Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

Wolff

First Name

Amy

Middle Initial

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)
97 N. Pamet Rd

Address (City)

Truro

Address (State)
MA

Address (Zip Code)
02666

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)

PO BOX 846, 02666

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

June 23, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?

Conservation Commission

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:

{ would like to continue to serve on the Conservation Commission. I've enjoyed the 2 months that I've

served thus far. | am willing and able to learn the ropes, rules and regs and to be an active. thoughtful,

committed and fair member of the Commission. As I relayed in my first application, the well being of Truro's

unique and fragile ecology are of deep concern for me. | am the 3rd generation of a conservation minded

family who has lived in Truro. full time. since 1957.

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[*]1Yes
[ INo

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

Not at this time

June 23, 2022 Application o Serve on a Board or Committee



Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,
town, volunteer, charity, etc.

1 worked for 2 years on the Truro Recycling Committee. We worked with Jarrod Cabral on planning and

preparing for the opening of the new Swap Shop. After the momentous ribbon cutting, each of us members

worked one day a week at the shop. We collaborated well and made sure the shop was well organized and

staffed. I've participated in 2 months of site visits and meetings for the ConsCom. This is a great group of

people who work well together and learn from each other. I've jumped in with both feet. asking lots of

questions and diligently working to understand both the big picture and the nuances of the work of this
Commission. _Prior to my town service | have a lifetime of working as a member of a team. From my

participation in SEA Semester. during which | was at sea for 6 weeks with 30 others, sailing a 100f vessel

outfitted for marine research to being a founding member of a collective farm on Vashon Island - where

10-12 of us farm 1.5 acres together for 9 months of the year. Community collaboration has been a strong

goal and value of mine since | was a child atfending Quaker summer camps. [ see this as the only way

forward in these difficult times.

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

In my eclectic and varied undergraduate education, | studied, among other things: Biology. Geology.

Astrophysics, Marine Science and Alternative Energy. I've had a life long interest in environmental

preservation and conservation. | worked for a certified arborist for several years. As mentioned above |

have been involved in small scale agriculture for the past 15 years - nothing teaches one about the earth.

better than the earth itself.

Signature

Amy Wolff

Date
Jun 22, 2022

June 23, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Commitfee



Noelle Scoullar

From: carol colao |

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2022 1:20 PM

To: Noelle Scoullar; Emily Beebe

Cc: Nicole Tudor

Subject: Re: Application to Serve-Cons Com
Noelle,

| spoke with Amy Wolff and she would like to be appointed to the Conservation Commission for another term.

Carol Girard-Irwin

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

On Thursday, June 23, 2022, 11:48 AM, Noelle Scoullar <nscoullar@truro-ma.gov> wrote:

Hi Carol!

Amy is applying for a 2" term. Please respond with your comments.

Thank youl!

Noelle

From: scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov <scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 11:33 AM

To: Noelle Scoullar <nscoullar@truro-ma.gov>

Subject: Message from Mail Room KM_C458

This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient, or believe that you have received this communication in error, please do not print,
copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use the information. Also, please indicate that to the sender
and delete the copy you received. When writing or responding, please remember that the Secretary of
State’s Office has determined that email is a public record. Please take notice: All e-mail
communications sent or received by persons using the Town of Truro network may be subject to
disclosure under the Massachusetts Public Records Law (M.G.L. Chapter 66, Section 10) and the Federal
Freedom of Information Act



Agenda Item: SA

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: Administration
REQUESTOR: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: June 28, 2022

ITEM: Briefing on Reorganization of Council on Aging and Recreation/ Beach Departments to
Community Services Department

EXPLANATION: Town Manager Tangeman will brief the Board and the community on the
reorganization of the Council on Aging and Recreation/ Beach Departments to a unified
Community Services Department. His presentation will highlight the new departmental
organizational structure and the ways this reorganization will benefit the community.

SUGGESTED ACTION: None, discussion only.

ATTACHMENTS: None.



Agenda Item:

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: Administration
REQUESTOR: Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: June 28, 2022

ITEM: Approval of Sales Price for Ice Sales

EXPLANATION: The Harbor/ Shellfish Department has sold prepackaged bags of ice at the
Harbor and the Recreation/ Beach Department would like to sell prepackaged bags of ice at
the Beach Office, as a convenience for community members and a potential revenue source
for the Town’s Receipts Reserved Accounts. The Departments are requesting approval of the
sales price for the packaged ice. Prepacked ice and the storage coolers are provided by the
vendor. Sales transactions are conducted by Town of Truro staff. The appropriate Food Service
Permit for Retail Food was approved by the Board of Health on June 21, 2022.

The proposed prices are:
$3.00 5 Ibs. bag of ice
$6.00 11 lbs. bag of ice

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): Recreation/Beach budget and Harbor budget. Receipts
deposited to respective Receipts Reserved account.

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Ice sales not available at these locations and no additional
revenue collected.

SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO set the sales price for pre-packaged bags of ice at $3.00 for
five-pound bags of ice and 56.00 for eleven-pound bags of ice.

ATTACHMENTS: N/A



Truro Select Board
Tuesday, June 28, 2022
Regular Meeting-5:00pm

8. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Review/Approve and Authorize signature:
1. Truro Center for the Arts; Application for One Day Pouring License and Applications for
Entertainment License.
2. Truro High School Graduate Letter
B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals:
1. Bike and Walkways Committee: Eric Mays
Cable and Internet Advisory Committee: Mary Abt
Climate Action Committee: Rebecca Bruyn, Fred Gaechter, Carol Harris, Robert Higgins-Steele
Commission on Disabilities: Mary Abt, Susan Howe
Council on Aging Board: Susan Girard-Irwin, Daniel Schreiner
Historical Commission: David Kirchner, Charles Steinman, Katherine Black
Human Services Committee: Martin Thomas
Shellfish Advisory Committee: Nicholas Brown, Stephen Wisbauer
9. Truro Cultural Council: Sharon Stahl, Lenore Tenenblatt
10. Truro Board of Assessors: Fred Gaechter
Review and Approve 2022 Seasonal Business Licenses: None
Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: None

S A o

SRS



Consent Agenda Item: 8A1

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: Administration

REQUESTOR: Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: June 28, 2022

ITEM: Application for a One Day Pouring License and Application for Entertainment Licenses

EXPLANATION: The Truro Center for the Arts has submitted an Application for a One Day
Pouring License to cover the following date: July 1, 2022. Time for the event will be 4:00pm-
8:00pm. Wine and Malt beverages will be obtained from Truro Vineyards and Devil’s Purse
Brewery. A ServSafe Alcohol Certificate (for the designated pourer), a Certificate of Liability
Insurance, and a Certificate of Exemption have been provided. Chief Calise has approved the
application.

In addition, four Applications for Entertainment Licenses have been submitted for the
following dates: July 1; July 23; August 10; August 13.

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Truro Center for the Arts will not be permitted to serve alcohol
on their July 1 event, and they will not be permitted to have entertainment for July 1; July 23;
August 10; August 13.

SUGGESTED ACTION: Motion to approve the Application for a One Day Pouring License for the
following dates: June 10, June 24, August 12, and August 26, and Authorize the Chair to sign
electronically.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Applications and all accompanying certificates



Consent Agenda Item: 8Ala

TOWN OF TRURO

P.0O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

Licensing Department
PH: 508-349-7004, Ext. 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349- 5505

Email: ntudor@truro-ma.gov or nscoullar@truro-ma.govix yRgND

Application for a One Day Pouring License
MGL Chapter 138, Section 14 Special Licenses

The Local Licensing Authorities of TRURO pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 138 § 14 issuance of a special one-day
pouring license as described herein.

BUSINESS/ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

piansa. Picowel 1 T (rey for fre AT
Name of Applicant Business/Organization Name
PO BOX 1 Slo ) ]

Mailing Address of Busmess/Orgamzatlon

Non-profit or For-profit Entity \./ Yes No
If yes, proof of Non-Profit Status must accompany this application

MTINGS manSa o Skl (T"(
Contact Person Phone Number Email
INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT INFORMATION
Individual’s Name Mailing Address
Phone Number Email Address o
EVENT INFORMATION
Adlu | 2002 Compaunify QRN T
Date(s) of Event for License to be issued Purpose of Event (example: fundraiser, etc.)

Hours of Alcoholic Beverages sales, service and/or Consumption (from - t0) 4- "‘5 ){ A

Fdaewigad €, 3 Edoesigdd wWay

Event Location (Must provide facility name, if any, street number and narhe)

T (ORY &y e AW So¥ 349- 351 |
Property Owner Name and Address Phone number
B
Name of Caterer (if applicable) Approximate number of people attending
Is the event open to the general public 32/ Yes No

Truro Application for One Day Pouring License 1of2



Will there be Entertainment ‘/ Yes No If Yes, Type of Entertainment (

Will there be Police Detail Y Yes ___No
Purchase & Service
License is for the Sale of:
D All Alcohol Beverages ($75.00) B/Wines & Malt beverages Only ($50.00)
DWines Only ($50.00) D Malt Beverages Only ($50.00)

1
What is the source of the aleohol for the event (where is it being purchased*7) T4/ vﬁﬁ;f&rd ?' D@ﬂs Purse
*If Wine s being donated sec ABCC - Charity Wine Fundraising Application at hup: X viabicelenec-Hi: htm B(tm&\j

Who will be serving the Alcohol? _T\{LYT X)) k?ﬂ’ 7

TIPS CERTIFIED REQUIRED-SUBMIT COPY OF CERTIFICATION WITH APPLICATION

Massachusetts Alcohol Beverage Control Commission (ABCC) has a 3-page list of “authorized sources” Jfor the purchase
of Alcohol used in conjunction with a temporary pouring license. The list includes alcohol wholesalers, Jarm brewers,
manufacturers and direct shippers only. At this time, package stores and liquor stores are not considered “authorized

sources” for use with a temporary pouring license.
' Applicant’s Signature

I certify under the pains and penalties of perjury that the above information is true and that I will comply with all
applicable Alcohol Control Laws of the State of Massachusetts and policies and regulations of the Town of Truro.

e

Signature

* Licenses are issued to persons who are at least 21 years of age.
All Massachusetts Municipalities are required to send copies of temporary pouring licenses issued by the Town to

the ABCC in Boston.
Liquor Liability Insurance Certificate is required and must list the Town of Truro as the “certificate holder” in the

lower left corner of the certificate form.
A copy of the required Fire Safety Inspection Certificate of the facility must be provided, if applicable.

The Local Licensing Authority may impose restrictions and/or conditions.
Office Use Only
APPROVAL
Meeting Date

Police Department >

Select Board

Restrictions/Conditions attache 1o the license by the Select Board or its Delegate:

Truro Application for One Day Pouring License 20f2



Thank you for participating in the ServSafe Alcohol program. Responsible alcohol
service begins with the choices you make, and ServSafe Alcohol training will help you
make the right decision when the moment arises.

By completing the ServSafe Alcohol program, you show your dedication to safe and
responsible alcohol service, The ServSate Alcohol program and the National Restaurant
Association are dedicated to helping you continue fo raise the bar on alcohol safety.

To learn more about our full suite of responsible alcohol service training products,
contact your State Restaurant Association, your distributor or visit us at ServSafe.com.

We value your dedication to responsible alcohol service and applaud you for making
the commitment to keep your operation, your customers and your community safe.

Sincerely,

Sherman Brown

Executive Vice President, National Restourant Association Solutions

NOTE: You can access your score

: ID # 21220 and certification information anytime
: CARD # 222001 at
: §é§u!«‘!«§n§£§ ¢ IFyou have any questions regarding
- ¢ your certification please coniact the
. ServSafe Alcohol® cermiFicare ~ Nafional Restourant Association
: : Service Center at
DAMON KATZ or
HAME
E E_ 8H4AR022
' DATE OF EXAVINATION
[=D Cod exgies thres yeurs Fom the dovs of excmiion. Local s cogly.

I s i o W g

a1 ulsep 0 8 ED oUOUDNOSSY JUINRISEY LD “SIYAN 543 0 SYILBPRY a0 3 g
PUD o0JoSa6G PoNseserSIY Y “(F3YHN) UONOPINDJ [CUCLRIE UDHOROSSY JUmILiSEY OL40H 4107
2] L Ve TEUOREN Pisald 60IA sAnnIAxg

uMoIg newIeys

"woiBoid asiates joyod|0 a|qisuodsal

S}ONOINY @JSAIG 8y §0 UOKEICCD SULYUOD YEDHED S

lnA!askuyoumustlumincleyoufﬁcrdfg-:r.il.BB.e;mlia.wmm.m 7



’ ®
ACORD
V

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
06/22/2022

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: [f the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER fiame. - Erica H. O'Connor
HART INSURANCE AGENCY, INC. NAME: - -
243 MAIN STREET 2 _ (A/C, No:
PO BOX 700 i"’@!‘“g';ﬁi eoconnor@hartinsuranceagency.com
BUZZARDS BAY, MA 025320700 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
wsurerA: UND @LLOYDS 32727
INSURED _ Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill, Inc. wsurer s . HOSPITALITY MUTUAL 00005
PO Box 756 ]
Truro, MA 02666 INSURERIC:
INSURER D :
INSURERE :
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS S TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

POLICY EFF

[ POLICY EXP

SUBI
ISR TYPE OF INSURANCE I‘ﬁi & POLICY NUMBER | (MM/DBIYYYY) | LMTS
A COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY [ m__ 06/16/2022 [06/16/2023 | £acH OCCURRENCE s
| cLams-mape lz OCCUR PREMISES [Ea cccumrence) | §
MED EXP (Any one persen) | §
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | §
GEN1. AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $
| /| PoLicy RO LOC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | §
OTHER: §
COMEINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY | (Ea accident) $
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Perperson) | $
] OWNED SCHEDULED
OWNED Ly geHED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | §
T NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
|| autos onLy AUTOS ONLY | (Per aceigent)
s
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
pED | | RETENTION S s
WORKERS COMPENSATION TER BT
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN stArure | [ e
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH AGCIDENT $
(o;nngewelmeﬁ EXCLUDED? NIA
andatony in E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE | §
gées, describe under
SCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below _ E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §
B |LIQUOR LIABILITY T 07/13/2022 [07/13/2023 [ccumrence $250,000
Aggregate $500,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS { VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarka Schedule, may be attached if more space ks required)

Truro, MA 026662012

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
Town of Truro ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
P O Box 2012

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Pl L

ACORD 26 (2016/03)

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.




L)l ']‘flb’ V192 v

- - Addross any paply to: ., .
. DR G @ﬁ'ﬁ[}a@@@mw

>

District Director -
. , internal Revenge Service

Data; In teply rater (1.0

MAY 30 1973 AU: FOsRM
—== =2 sy

> Truro Cembep For_the Arts ai dastlo Hili;
Ine . .

Castle Road
- Truro, Mass, 02646 , R

——

Gentlemen:
Based on information supplied, and assuming your opsrations will be as stateq
n. we have determinsd Yyou are
“exempt from Federal incone tax undar seoction 501 3) of the Intarna) Revenue Code,
: We have further determihed you are not g private’ foundation within the mean-
ing of section 509(a} of the Code, becauss You are an organization described in

saction lgo(b)(l (A) (11

You are not iable for social Segurity (FICA) taxes unless you file a walver
of exemption certifricats ag provided in the Federal Insurance Contributions Act,
%?5TZ§S not liable for the taxes impused under ths Fadsral Unemployment Tax Aot
Sinee you are nof* o private foundation, you are not subject to the excise
taxes under Chapter 42 of the Code. However, You are not automatically exempt fronm
other Faderal exgise taxes, -

Donors nay deduct coniributions, to you as provided in section 170 of the
Code. Baquasts, legacies, devise;{ transfers, or gifts to you or for your use are
deductible for Federal estate and gift tax Purpoges under sactions:2055, 21086,
and 2522 of the Code, ’ .

If your purposes, character, or method of operation is changed, you must let

15th day of the fifth month after the end of your annual accounting period. The
law impases g penalty of 310 a day, up de g maximes 5 35,000, for failurs to -file
2 rsturs on tius, ) :
Yow are not Tequired to rile Federal income tax returns unless you are sub-
Ject to the- tax op unrelated business incoms under section 511 of the Code., Xr

Sincerely youry,

DR O HEL NS

cc:  Attorney
Form L-178 (Ravy. 7-71)



TOWN OF TRURO

Licensing Department

PO Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
PH: 508-349-7004, Ext. 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505
Email: ntudor(@iruro-ma.gov or nscoullar@truro-ma.gov

Application for an Entertainment License

*Please complete the Commonwealth's
Weekday I:I Saturday *Sunday  Ppublic Entertainment on Sunday

Application
The undersigned hereby applies for a license in accordance with the provisions of
Mass. General Laws, ¢.140 §183A amended, Ch. 140§181 & Ch.136§4

BUSINESS/ORGANIZATION INFORMATION
Marisa Picariello Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill
Name of Applicant Business/Organization Name

P.O. Box 756, Truro, MA, 02666
Mailing Address of Business/Organization

Is this a Non-profit or For-profit Entity (Check the appropriate box) Yes E No

If yes, proof of Non-profit status nust accompany this application
Marisa 508-349-7511 marisa@castlehill.org
Contact Person Phone Number Email

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT INFORMATION

Individual’s Name Mailing Address
Phone Number Email Address
EVENT INFORMATION
Friday, July 1, 2022 Community Event/ Fundraiser
Day (s)/Date (s) of Event for License to be issued Purpose of Event (example: fundraiser)

Hours of Event (from - to) 6pm - 8pm

Edgewood Farm, 3 Edgewood Way Event is: D Indoor Outdoor Event
Location (Must provide facility name, if any, street number and name) (Please check applicable box)
Truro Center for the Arts 508-349-7511

Property Owner Name and Address Phone number

Seating Capacity: Occupancy Number:

N/A 100

Approximate number of people attending

Name of Caterer (if applicabie)

Truro Application for Entertainment License 1of2



Will an admission fee be collected? Yes D No

Will there be a One Alcohol License Yes D No If yes; you must also apply for a One Day
Alcohol License

Will there be Police Traffic Control? Yes D No
ENTERTAINMENT INFORMATION

Type of Entertainment: Please check the appropriate boxes.
Dancing: By Patron DBy Entertainers D No Dancing

Musie: jm‘ Recorded EI Juke Box Live D No Music
Number of Musicians & Instruments (Type) Quartet, Drummer/Bassist/Pianist/Singer
Amplified System: Yes 5 : INo
Soewa r. Theater r_,-l Maowies D Floor Show D Light Show
L] No Show
ter Video Games DPoollBilﬁard Tables (Please indicate quantity)
Applicant’s Signature
certify under 1 " penalties of perjury that the above information is true and that I will comply with all
v plonhiereg t - Town of Truro,
RS 1 2{({ ey N
3 (g* '}..:i' zg 6/14/22
Signatire Date

» A valid entertainment license must be on the premises before the enterteinment is commenced.
Na entertainment shall be offered, conducted, or otherwise provided by any establishment licensed under MGL
Chapter 140 without first obtaining an entertainment license from the Select Boatd.

¢ Sunday entertainment must be specifically requested and addressed in the permitting process, under MGL 136.

«  These regulations are intended to allow the Select Board to determine the appropriate parameters to limit
impacts to the neighbors of the establishment and to the community by the establishment and the entertainment
provided therein.

« A copy of the required Fire Safety Inspection Certificate of the facility must be provided, if applicable,
The Local Licensing Authority may impaose restrictions and/or conditions.

Office Use Only
fe $50.00 APPROVAL License Nt
Select Board — _V Meeting Date
. \
Police Department A Date [p_\—yy\%ﬁ/

Restrictions/Conditio\. aty:ched to the license by the Select Board or its Delegate;

b

Truro Application for Entertainment License 20f2



TOWN OF TRURO -

Licensing Department RILT 202

PO Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
PH: 508-349-7004, Ext. 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505

Email: ntudor@truro-ma.gov or nscoullar@truro-ma.gov

ERIHILL

“RoopaTed

Application for an Entertainment License

*Please complete the Commonwealth's
Weekday / Saturday D *Sunday Public Entertainment on Sunday

Application
The undersigned hereby applies for a license in accordance with the provisions of
Mass. General Laws, ¢.140 §183A amended, Ch. 140§181 & Ch.136§4
BUSINESS/ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Marisa Picariello Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill
Name of Applicant Business/Organization Name

P.O. Box 756, Truro, MA, 02666
Mailing Address of Business/Organization

Is this a Non-profit or For-profit Entity (Check the appropriate box) v | Yes :I No

If yes, proof of Non-profit status must accompany this application
Marisa 508-349-7511 marisa@castlehill.org
Contact Person Phone Number Email

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT INFORMATION

Individual’s Name Mailing Address
Phone Number Email Address
EVENT INFORMATION
Saturday, July 23 Community Event / Fundraiser
Day (s)/Date (s) of Event for License to be issued Purpose of Event (example: fundraiser)

Hours of Event (from - to) 6pm - 10pm

Edgewood Farm, 3 Edgewood Way

Event is: Indoor v Outdoor Event

Location (Must provide facility name, if any, street number and name) (Please check applicable box)
Truro Center for the Arts 508-349-7511
Property Owner Name and Address Phone number
Seating Capacity: Occupancy Number:
200

Approximate number of people attending

Name of Caterer (if applicable)

Truro Application for Entertainment License 1of2



' § vt No

Will beat : D No If yes; you must also apply for a One Day

Alcohol License
Will Police Control? Yes DNO

ENTERTAINMENT INFORMATION
Type inme check the appropriate boxes.
{ o [ IBy Botertsiners ] No Dancing

Live D Na Music

‘ & Instruments (Type) Guitar / bass / drum (Steve Morgan &
1 No

. ] Tlone Ol I—-| Light Show

No Show
' Py sn (Please indicate quantity)
Applicant’s Signatore
of perjury that the above information is trae and that I will comply with all
b of Truro.
: gc(‘!‘! .) 6i14/22
Signature Date

A valid entertainment license must be on the premises before the entertainment is commenced,
Nao entertzinment shall be offered, conducted, or otherwise provided by any establishment licensed under MGL
Chapter 140 without first obtaining an entertainment license from the Select Board.
Sunday entertzinment must be specifically requested and addressed in the permitting process, under MGL 136.
These regulations are intended to allow the Select Board to determine the appropriate parameters to limit
impacts to the neighbors of the establishment and to the community by the establishment and the entertainment
provided therein.
A copy of the required Fire Safety Inspection Certificate of the facility must be provided, if applicable.

¢ The Local Licensing Authority may impose restrictions and/or conditions.

Office Use Only

$50.00 Liccngg N.:

Board Meeting Date

Police Depart;;; K\N / .\ Date \, \’2’2 \}Dg:)/

Restrictions/Conditio&m ched to the license by the Select Board or its Delegate:

Truro Application for 20f2



TOWN OF TRURO

Licensing Department ST

PO Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
PH: 508-349-7004, Ext. 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505
Email: ntudor@truro-ma.gov or nscoullar@truro-ma.gov T T TS

BTATHIS TRATRE T TN

Application for an Entertainment License

*Please complete the Commonwealth's
v Weekday , | Saturday *Sunday  Public Entertainment on Sunday

Application
The undersigned hereby applies for a license in accordance with the provisions of
Mass. General Laws, ¢.140 §183A amended, Ch. 140§181 & Ch.136§4

BUSINESS/ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Marisa Picariello Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill
Name of Applicant Business/Organization Name

P.O. Box 756, Truro, MA, 02666
Mailing Address of Business/Organization

Is this a Non-profit or For-profit Entity (Check the appropriate box) ZI Yes No

if yes, proof of Non-profit status must accompany this application
Marisa 508-349-7511 marisa@ecastlehill.org
Contact Person Phone Number Email

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT INFORMATION

Individual’s Name Mailing Address
Phone Number Email Address
EVENT INFORMATION
Weds, August 10, 2022 Community Event
Day (s)/Date (s) of Event for License to be issued Purpose of Event (example: fundraiser)

Hours of Event (from - ,0)6:30pm. - 8:30pm

Edgewood Farm, 3 Edgewood Way Event is: D Indoor Iz Outdoor Event
Location (Must provide facility name, if any, street number and name) (Please check applicable box)
Truro Center for the Arts 508-349-7511
Property Owner Name and Address Phone number
Seating Capacity: Occupancy Number:

150

Approximate number of people attending

Name of Caterer (if applicable)

Truro Application for Entertainment License 1of2



an admission fee be collected? Yes D No
Will % Yes No If yes; you must also apply for a2 One Day

Alcohol License
f | D No

ENTERTAINMENT INFORMATION
' check the appropriate boxes.

i By Entertainers = No Dancing

f " D Juke Box Live D No Music

Number of Musicians & Instruments (Type) Zoe Lewis & Souvenirs, mixed instruments
fris Yes : iNo

I
Thoate- s Movies D Floor Show D Light Show

DPoo}lBilliard Tables (Please indicate quantity)

Applicant’s Signsture
that the information is truc and that I will comply with all

~ Li 6/14/22
Date

A valid entertainment license must be on the premises before the entertainment is commenced.
No entertainment shall be offered, conducted, or otherwise provided by any establishment licensed under MGL
Chapter 140 without first obtaining an entertainment license from the Select Board.
Sunday entertainment must be specifically requested and addressed in the permitting process, under MGL, 136.
These regulations are intended to allow the Select Board to determine the appropriate parameters to limit
impacts to the neighbars of the establishment and to the community by the establishment and the entertainment
provided therein.

* A copy of the required Fire Safety Inspcction Certificate of the facility must be provided, if applicabie.

s The Local Licensing Authority may impose restrictions and/or conditions.

Office Use Only
$50.00 License N»w @ ——
Select Board o Meeting Date
Police Depamnéﬁt f/ ' \\/ O Date _Bg;b@,\’a'oaﬁ’
| \
Restrictions/Conditio Jed by the Select Board or its Delegate:

for 20f2



TOWN OF TRURO
Licensing Department RO 20220 s U2

PO Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
PH: 508-349-7004, Ext. 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505
Email: ntudor@truro-ma.gov or nscoullar@truro-ma.gov

Application for an Entertainment License

*Please complete the Commonwealth's

Weekday v Saturday j 'Sunday Public Entertainment on Sunday
Application

The undersigned hereby applies for a license in accordance with the provisions of
Mass. General Laws, ¢.140 §183A amended, Ch. 140§181 & Ch.136§4

BUSINESS/ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Marisa Picariello Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill
Name of Applicant Business/Organization Name

P.O. Box 756, Truro, MA, 02666
Mailing Address of Business/Organization

Is this a Non-profit or For-profit Entity (Check the appropriate box) Z Yes No

If yes, proof of Non-profit status must accompany this application
Marisa 508-349-7511 marisa@castlehill.org
Contact Person Phone Number . Email

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT INFORMATION

Individual’s Name Mailing Address
Phone Number Email Address
EVENT INFORMATION
Saturday, August 13 Community Event/ Fundraiser
Day (s)/Date (s) of Event for License to be issued Purpose of Event (example: fundraiser)

Hours of Event (from - to) 6pm - 10pm

10 Meetinghouse Road, Truro Event is: Indoor [¥'| Outdoor Event
Location (Must provide facility name, if any, street number and name) (Please check applicable box)
Truro Center for the Arts 508-349-7511

Property Owner Name and Address Phone number

Seating Capacity: Occupancy Number:

Approximate number of people attending 150

Name of Caterer (if applicable)

Truro Application for Entertainment License 1of2



ar

Will an admission fee be collected? Yes D No

Will there be a One Day Alcohol License Yes D No If yes; you must also apply for a One Day
Alcohol License

Wil there be Police Traffic Control? Yes D No

A LRTAINME.  INFORMATION
in Please check the appropriate boxes.
3 D non DByEntenainers Nc Dancing
e whe H Live No Music

Number of Musicians & Instraments - Possibly acoustic guitar, TBD

i
D Yes ( ‘No
Shows: = Thoatar D Mavies D Floor Show D Light Show
No Show
Other: Video Games DPooI/BiIIiatd Tables (Please indicate quantity)
Applicant’s Signature
: ‘+ of perjury that the above information is true and that I will comply with all
! ; uro.
6/14/22

o Date

v A valid entertainment license must be on !, premises before the entertainment is commenced.
No entertainment shall be offered, conducted, or otherwise provided by any establishment licensed under MGL
Chapter 140 without first obtaining an entertainment license from the Select Board.
Sunday entertainment must be specifically requested and addressed in the permitting process, under MGL 136,
These regulations are intended to allow the Select Board to determine the appropriate parameters to limit
impacts to the neighbors of the establishment and to the community by the establishment and the entertainment
provided therein.

* A copy of the required Fire Safety Inspection Certificate of the facility must be provided, if applicable.
The Local Licensing Authority may impose restrictions and/or conditions,

Office Use Only
tee $50.00 APPROVAL | License NG o e
Select Board o~ _ Meeting Date

Police Departt“ ; j; \"ﬁ/ .‘ Date ._y b;L\ QQ 2 y

Restrictions/Conditions 2:ta./ed to the license by the Select Board or its Delegate:

Truro Application for Entertainment License 20f2



Consent Agenda Item: 8A2

TOWN OF TRURO

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

Truro Select Board Office
Tel: 508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505

June , 2022
«AddressBlock»

Dear ,

On behalf of the citizens of the Town of Truro, let us take this opportunity to congratulate you on your
graduation from Nauset Regional High School. We recognize your hard work and determination in
accomplishing this milestone.

Throughout its history, Truro has been home to and has attracted greatness. Many writers, artists,
musicians, academics, researchers, engineers, philanthropists and others who have contributed to their fields
and to the world share the special bond of having roots in Truro. As you leave high school and enter the world
of adulthood, we trust that you too will contribute to your chosen fields and to the world. We trust that you too
will find greatness in whichever path you choose. And we trust that you too will always find “home” in Truro
no matter where your path takes you.

We wish you the best of luck in your future endeavors as you enter adulthood, whether your plans
include working, pursuing a higher-level degree, entering the military service, or travelling.

We hope you always look fondly on your hometown of Truro and that you participate in the democratic
process we hold so dear.

Again, let us congratulate you on your achievement and wish you greatness in your future.

Sincerely,

Kristen Reed, Chair

Robert Weinstein, Vice-Chair

John Dundas, Clerk

Susan Areson

Stephanie Rein
Truro Select Board



Consent Agenda Item: 8B1

Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

Mays

First Name

Eric

Middle Initial

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)
13 Priest Road

Address (City)
North Truro

Address (State)
MA

Address (Zip Code)
02652

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)

Box 43

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

June 2z, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?
Bike and Walkways

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:
Improve access and safety

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?
[*]1Yes
[ INo

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in

Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,

town, volunteer, charity, etc.

June 22, 2022 Application fo Serve on a Board or Committee



Bike and walkways

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

Signature

Eric Mays

Date
Jun 21, 2022

June 22, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Noelle Scoullar

—— S
From: susan Roderick [ N
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2022 8:03 PM
To: Noelle Scoullar
Cc: Nicole Tudor
Subject: Re: Application to Serve-Eric Mays

Yes, | absolutely approve. Sue

On Wed, Jun 22, 2022 at 11:08 AM Noelle Scoullar <nscoullar@truro-ma.gov> wrote:

Good Morning Susan!

Eric Mays has submitted his application to serve another term with the Bike and Walkways Committee. Please reply to
this email with your comments/approval asap as to get him onto this upcoming Select Board agenda.

Thank you!

Noelle

From: scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov <scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2022 10:54 AM

To: Noelle Scoullar <nscoullar@truro-ma.gov>

Subject: Message from Mail Room KM_C458

This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or
believe that you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or
otherwise use the information. Also, please indicate that to the sender and delete the copy you received. When writing
or responding, please remember that the Secretary of State’s Office has determined that email is a public record.
Please take notice: All e-mail communications sent or received by persons using the Town of Truro network may be
subject to disclosure under the Massachusetts Public Records Law {M.G.L. Chapter 66, Section 10) and the Federal
Freedom of Information Act B -

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.



Consent Agenda Item: 8B2

Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

Abt

HD oW1

T s TN
TTHT T TRATRE i

First Name

Mary

Middle Initial
D

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)
8 Pine Ridge Road

Address (City)

N. Truro

Address (State)
MA

Address (Zip Code)
02652

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)

PO Box 502

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

June 15, 2022 Application to Serve on & Board or Committee



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?

Cable and Intermnet Advisory Committee

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:

| am the longest serving member of the Committee. All other members have just been appointed to the

committee in 2022. | would like to serve this term to contribute the valuable historical knowledge | have

gained by serving.

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

June 15, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,
town, volunteer, charity, etc.

1 am currently a committee member. | also serve as the appointed representative for the regional Lower

Cape Cable Television BOD.

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

Bachelor of Science - Education Master of Science - Music Education

Signature

Mary Abt

Date
Jun 15, 2022

June 15, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Noelle Scoullar

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Noelle,

oot
Wednesday, June 15, 19 PM

Noelle Scoullar
Nicole Tudor
Re: Application to Serve-Cable and Internet Adv. Committee-Mary Abt

I am delighted that Mary would like to stay on. As she states in her application, the history
she has in her head is very valuable; not to mention her own perspective on our mission.
I approve the application of Mary Abt to serve on the Cable and Internet Advisory

Committee.
Sincerely,
-Franklin Haskell

On 2022-06-15 15:16, Noelle Scoullar wrote:

Hi Franklin!

Mary Abt has submitted her application to serve another term with the Cable and Internet Advisory

Committee.

As Chair, please review and then reply to this email with your comments/approval.

Thank you!
Noelle

From: scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov <scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 2:53 PM
To: Noelle Scoullar <nscoullar@truro-ma.gov>

Subject: Message from Mail Room KM_C458

This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. if you are not the
intended recipient, or believe that you have received this communication in error, please do not print,
copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use the information. Also, please indicate that to the sender
and delete the copy you received. When writing or responding, please remember that the Secretary of
State’s Office has determined that email is a public record. Please take notice: All e-mail
communications sent or received by persons using the Town of Truro network may be subject to
disclosure under the Massachusetts Public Records Law (M.G.1. Chapter 66, Section 10) and the Federal
Freedom of information Act

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.



Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

Harris

First Name

Carol

Middle Initial

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)
PO Box 902

Address (City)
North Truro

Address (State)
MA

Address (Zip Code)
02652-0902

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)

carol_harris@comcast.net

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

May 24, 2022

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Consent Agenda Item: 8B3

TR T



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?

Climate Action Commiltee

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:

| want to continue to work on addressing climate change in Truro.

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in

Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,

town, volunteer, charity, etc.

May 24, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Climate Action Committee for three years: volunteer for Truro's beach clean-ups: project management

professional.

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

Signature

Carol Harris

Date
May 24, 2022

May 24, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Consent Agenda Item: 8B3

Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

et

Last Name SR SRRTHT s

Gaechter

e e T ST
STRTHIGTERTS L iy Ui

First Name
Alfred

Middle Initial

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)

12 Cormorant Road

Address (City)
North Truro

Address (State)

Massachusetts

Address (Zip Code)
02652-0729

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)

PO Box 729

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

June 17, 2022 Applicstion to Serve on a Board or Committee



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ JNo

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?

Climate action Committee

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:
I've been an active and productive member of this Committee since its inception and would like to continue

the work that we have started.

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[ 1Yes
[*1No

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[*]Yes

[ INo

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,

June 17, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Commiftee



town, volunteer, charity, etc.

Previous Select Board. Finance Committee, Charter & Bylaws Commitiee, and Conservation Commission

Member. Past President and Board Member of Outer Cape Health Services. Current Chairman of the Truro

Conservation Trust

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. if you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

Served as the Chairman of a United Nations Committee in Geneva for 10 years.

Signature

Alfred Gaechter

Date
Jun 16, 2022

June 17, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Commitiee



Noelle Scoullar

From: carol_harris

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2022 12:41 PM

To: Noelle Scoullar

Cc: Nicole Tudor

Subject: RE: Application to Serve-Climate Action-Fred Gaechter
Hi, Noelle,

Sorry for the slow response on this.

I'm honored the Fred is continuing with the CAC. His knowledge and experience are invaluable.

-------- Original message --------

From: Noelle Scoullar <nscoullar@truro-ma.gov>

Date: 6/17/22 11:52 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: Carol Harris |

Cc: Nicole Tudor <ntudor@truro-ma.gov>

Subject: Application to Serve-Climate Action-Fred Gaechter

Good Afternoon Carol,

Fred has submitted his application to serve another term on the Climate Action Committee. Please respond with your
comments/approval.

Thank you,

Noelle

From: scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov <scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2022 11:36 AM

To: Noelle Scoullar <nscoullar@truro-ma.gov>

Subject: Message from Mail Room KM_C458

This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or

believe that you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or

otherwise use the information. Also, please indicate that to the sender and delete the copy you received. When writing
1



Consent Agenda Item: 8B3

Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

Bruyn

First Name

Rebecca

133 e

TIAH T TRURD

Middle Initial

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)
6 SandyLane

Address (City)

Truro

Address (State)
MA

Address (Zip Code)
02666

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)
PO Box 1025

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

May 23, 2022 Application to Serve on & Board or Committee



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?

Climate Action Committee

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:

1 wish to continue serving as a member

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory hoard or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in

Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,

town, volunteer, charity, etc.

May 23, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Commiftee



Since this is my second term. it should be on file already.

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

Signature

R Bruyn

Date
May 23, 2022

May 23, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Commitiee



Noelle Scoullar

—
From: carol_harris
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 11:07 AM
To: Noelle Scoullar; rehigginssteele@gmail.com
Cc: Nicole Tudor
Subject: RE: Application to Serve-Climate Action Committee

Rebecca is fantastic! She contributes a lot to the committee and I'd never want to lose her.

-------- Original message --------

From: Noelle Scoullar <nscoullar@truro-ma.gov>

Date: 5/24/22 10:58 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: Carol Harris <carol_harris@comcast.net>, rehigginssteele@gmail.com
Cc: Nicole Tudor <ntudor@truro-ma.gov>

Subject: Application to Serve-Climate Action Committee

Good Morning Carol and Bob,

Rebecca has submitted an application to serve another term on the CAC.

Please send your comments/approval via email to me.

Thank you!

Noelle

From: scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov <scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 9:00 AM

To: Noelle Scoullar <nscoullar@truro-ma.gov>

Subject: Message from Mail Room KM_C458

This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or
believe that you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or
otherwise use the information. Also, please indicate that to the sender and delete the copy you received. When writing
or responding, please remember that the Secretary of State’s Office has determined that email is a public record. Please

1



Consent Agenda Item: 8B3

Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

Higgins-Steele

First Name

Robert

TiWd 07 TRUD

Middle Initial
E

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)
3 Whitmanville Rd

Address (City)

Truro

Address (State)
MA

Address (Zip Code)
02666

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)

PO Box 1039

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

May 24, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?

Climate Action Committee

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:

1 would like to continue to help Truro reach it's Climate goals as well as align the Town's goals with the

Commonwealth's goals vis-a-vis greenhouse gas Emissions have been a member and Vice-Chair since the

committee's inception.

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?
[*]1Yes
[ 1No

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

Energy Commitiee

May 24, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Commiftee



Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,
town, volunteer, charity, etc.

Member Truro Energy Committee 8 yvears Vice Chair Climate Action Committee 3 years Truro's alternate

Board Member to the Cape Light Compact 2 or 3 years. | attend all the Cape Light Compact meetings

Liaision between both Committees

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

Carpenter. Contractor. Cabinetmaker for 50 years at retirement.

Signature

REH-S

Date
May 24, 2022

May 24, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Noelle Scoullar

== "'}
From: carol_harris@comcast.net
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 4:46 PM
To: Noelle Scoullar
Subject: RE: Application to Serve-CAC
Hi, Noelle,

| absolutely support Bob’s application to the CAC: he very much keeps our work moving forward!
Thanks,

Carol

From: Noelle Scoullar <nscoullar@truro-ma.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 8:45 AM

To: Carol Harris <carol_harris@comcast.net>
Subject: FW: Application to Serve-CAC

Good Morning Carol,

Please respond with your comments/approval.
Thank you! :
Noelle

From: Noelle Scoullar

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 1:31 PM

To: Carol Harris <carol harris@comcast.net>
Cc: Nicole Tudor <ntudor@truro-ma.gov>
Subject: Application to Serve-CAC

Hi Carol,
Bob Higgins-Steele has sent in an application to serve on CAC. Please respond with your comments.

Thank you!
Noelle

From: scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov <scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 1:16 PM

To: Noelle Scoullar <nscoullar@truro-ma.gov>

Subject: Message from Mail Room KM_C458

This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or
believe that you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or

1



Consent Agenda Item: 8B4
Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

Abt

TN 007 TRURD

First Name

Mary

Middle Initial
D

Email Address

Phone Number
Address (Street)
8 Pine Ridge Road

Address (City)

N. Truro

Address (State)
MA

Address (Zip Code)
02662

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)

PO Box 502

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

June 15, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committes



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?

Commission on Disabilities

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:

| am currently serving as clerk of the commission and would like to continue in this role for another term.

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ I1No

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,
town, volunteer, charity, etc.

June 15, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Long serving member of the Disabilities Commission.

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

Having a disabled mother. 1 was acutely aware of the issues surrounding accessibility. | am a retired Truro

Central School teacher and have taken valuable courses regarding the physical and cognitive needs of

children with disabilities.

Signature

Mary Abt

Date
Jun 18, 2022

June 15, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Commitiee



Noelle Scoullar

[E== 5= e e s — — E—
From: Susan Howe_

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 8:19 AM

To: Noelle Scoullar

Cc: Nicole Tudor; Mary Abt

Subject: Re: Application to Serve-COD-Mary Abt

Attachments: SMail Room 22061514521.pdf

Good morning, Noelle.

| wholeheartedly recommend that Mary serve on the commission on disabilities for another term. She is the clerk and
takes a wonderful minutes; she is also an active participant in all of our endeavors.

—Susan

Sent from my iPhone

On Jjun 15, 2022, at 3:14 PM, Noelle Scoullar <nscoullar@truro-ma.gov> wrote:

Hi Susan!

Please review the attached application submitted by Mary Abt for consideration of
reappointment. Send us your comments and approval.

Thank you!
Noelle

From: scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov <scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 2:53 PM

To: Noelle Scoullar <nscoullar@truro-ma.gov>

Subject: Message from Mail Room KM_C458

This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. if you are not the
intended recipient, or believe that you have received this communication in error, please do not print,
copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use the information. Also, please indicate that to the sender
and delete the copy you received. When writing or responding, please remember that the Secretary of
State’s Office has determined that email is a public record. Please take notice: All e-mail
communications sent or received by persons using the Town of Truro network may be subject to
disclosure under the Massachusetts Public Records Law (M.G.L. Chapter 66, Section 10) and the Federal
Freedom of Information Act

CAUTHON: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.




Consent Agenda Item: 8B4
Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

Howe

First Name

Susan

SO B2 el A3

Middle Initial

. R——
STRTHISTRATIIS UFT L

R,
T T TRURD

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)
12 Houser Way

Address {City)

Truro

Address (State)
MA

Address (Zip Code)
02666

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)
PO Box 973, Truro, MA 02666

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

May 24, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?

Commission on Disabilities

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:

I have been involved with the Truro Commission on Disabilities for a number of years now and am very

proud of all that we've accomplished including facilitating the acquisition of mobi mats and beach surf chairs,

the enhancement of Puma Park to make it multigenerational and accessible to all, and encouraging

everyone to consider access issues whenever possible. | hope to continue fo work with the present

commission members to make Truro a town that is accessible o all of our residents.

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

May 24, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,
town, volunteer, charity, etc.

1 have been involved with the Truro Commission on Disabilities for a number of years. most of the time

serving as €hair. | look forward to continuing our work. Currently, | also serve on the CPC and the Walsh
Property Committee.

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

| am a Rehabilitiation Counselor by profession and have been a disability advocate for almost 50 vears.

Signature

Susan Howe

Date
May 24, 2022

May 24, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Commiitee



Consent Agenda Item: 8B5

Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

Schreiner

First Name

Daniel

TOiH OF TRURD

Middle Initial
J

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)

8 Leeward Passage

Address (City)

Truro

Address (State)
MA

Address (Zip Code)
02666

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)
PO Box 720

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

May 25, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Commitiee



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?

Council on Aging

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:
[ currently serve as the Chair of the COA Board. | am the Owner ComForCare Home Care serving Cape Cod

and the Founder of Eguality Senior Living providing quidance nationally to LGBT senior to find supportive

senior living communities. | have worked in the senior care arena for many vears and care deeply for our

seniors in Truro and want to ensure we have and maintain supportive options.

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ I1No

Are there other Boards/ Commiittees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

1 would like to be on the Walsh Commiftee - however know that | would like to submit a proposal for use of

this property and know this would create a confiict :)

May 25, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Briefly list your experience working on a committee or feam. This can be professional,
town, volunteer, charity, etc.

1 currently serve as the Chair.

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. if you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

In addition to the above | served for 9 vears as the single federal Medicare Beneficiary Ombudsman for the

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services under the Bush and the Obama Administrations.

Signature

Daniel J Schreiner

Date
May 25, 2022

May 25, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Consent Agenda Item: 8B5

Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

Black

First Name

Katherine

v 98 AT
GOAD ZIRRART wikds

Middle Initial
F ATHATHISTRATIVE OFFICE
T 1 THIRD

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street})
36 Corn Hill Road

Address (City)

Truro

Address (State)

Massachusetts

Address (Zip Code)
02666

Mailing Address (Please indicate box humber and zip code)

P.O. Box 1065 02666

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

June 7, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?

Council on Aging

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:

! have served one term on COA Board, during most of which we were in a pandemic. | feel we are just

beainning to get started in learning how best to advocate for services and programs for seniors in Truro. |

feel we are ready to move forward, now that the pandemic seems to be subsiding.

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

June 7, 2022 Appiication to Serve on a Board or Committee



Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,
town, volunteer, charity, etc.

| am currently a board member of the Highland Affordable Housing, the Unitarian Universalist Meeting House

of Provincetown and the Friends of the Truro Meeting House.

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

| was a program director. supervisor. manager and department director for senior services in New Mexico for

20 years. | retired in 2014.

Signature

Katherine Black

Date
Jun 06, 2022

June 7, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Noelle Scoullar

— = ]
From: Daniel Schreiner
Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 10:08 AM
To: Noelle Scoullar
Cc: Nicole Tudor
Subject: Re: Application to serve-Katherine Black-COA Board

Hi Noelle,
Yes - | support and approve Katherine's application to serve on the COA.

Enjoy the day, Dan

From: Noelle Scoull
To: daniel.schreine
Cec: Nicole Tudor <ntudor@truro-ma.gov>

Sent: Tue, Jun 7, 2022 9:11 am
Subject: Application to serve-Katherine Black-COA Board

Good Morning Daniel,

Katherine has submitted her application. Would you like to reply with your comments/approval? | will be placing her
application onto the Select Board agenda for June 28.

Thank you!
Noelle

From: scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov <scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 8:56 AM

To: Noelle Scoullar <nscoullar@truro-ma.gov>

Subject: Message from Mail Room KM_C458

This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or
believe that you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or
otherwise use the information. Also, please indicate that to the sender and delete the copy you received. When writing or
responding, please remember that the Secretary of State’s Office has determined that email is a public record. Please
take notice: All e-mail communications sent or received by persons using the Town of Truro network may be subject to
disclosure under the Massachusetts Public Records Law (M.G.L. Chapter 66, Section 10) and the Federal Freedom of
Information Act

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.




Consent Agenda Item: 8B5

Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

Girard-irwin

First Name QLT ZOFRHAYY el

Susan ATHIHTS TRATIE BFFICE
Tt OF TR

Middle Initial

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)
10 Fair Winds Passage

Address (City)

Truro

Address (State)
MA

Address (Zip Code)
02666

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)

PO Box 2006 02666

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

May 23, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?
Council on Aging Board

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:

| am currently a member of the COA Board and would like to sign up for another term. | feel the Board is

gearing to make a difference and I feel | have the time and drive to move things forward.

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

1 am currently a member of the Open Space Committee. In the future. | may be inferested in running for the

School Committee.

May 23, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Commitfee



Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professionai,
town, volunteer, charity, etc.

-27 years of experience with Novartis Pharmaceuticals in _scientific (team) and managerial (leadership) roles

-Current member of the Truro Open Space Committee and COA Board -Volunteer at Center for Coastal

Studies -Weekly Volunteer at Truro Community Kitchen -Past experience with Cape Cod Habitat for

Humanity

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

[ learned how to play well with others in the sandbox at a young age (collaboration and communication)

Signature

Susan Girard-Irwin

Date
May 23, 2022

May 23, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Commitiee



Noelle Scoullar

e —— e — ——————
From: Daniel Schreiner
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 1:08 PM
To: Noelle Scoullar
Cc: Nicole Tudor; Damion Clements
Subject: Re: Application to Serve-COA Board

Hi Noelle et al,
Yes - | support Susan's application to serve. Let me know if you need anything further.

I'll also complete mine shortly ;) Thanks, Dan

From: Noelle Scoullar <nscoullar@fruro-ma.qov>
To:

Cc: Nicole Tudor <ntudor@truro-ma.gov>; Damion Clements <DClements@truro-ma.gov>
Sent: Tue, May 24, 2022 10:52 am
Subject: Application to Serve-COA Board

Good Morning Dan!

Susan Girard-lIrwin has submitted her application to serve another term on the COA Board. The Chair typically comments
(either on the application itself or via an email) on the reappointment. Please do either and send back to me.

Thank you!
Noelle

From: scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov <scans@smtip.truro-ma.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 9:00 AM

To: Noelle Scoullar <nscoullar@truro-ma.gov>

Subject: Message from Mail Room KM_C458

This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or
believe that you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or
otherwise use the information. Also, please indicate that to the sender and delete the copy you received. When writing or
responding, please remember that the Secretary of State’s Office has determined that email is a public record. Please
take notice: All e-mail communications sent or received by persons using the Town of Truro network may be subject to
disclosure under the Massachusetts Public Records Law (M.G.L. Chapter 66, Section 10) and the Federal Freedom of
Information Act

AUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.



Consent Agenda Item: 8B6

Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

Steinman READ 22223 sul 237

First Name

Chariles (Chuck)

s e e
TN O TRIRD

Middie Initial
E.

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)
21 Shore Road

Address (City)
North Truro

Address (State)
MA

Address (Zip Code)
02652

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)

PO Box 781, 02652

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

May 23, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?

Truro Historical Commission

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:

Having served on the Truro Historical Commission for several years. | feel my work on the Commission has

been beneficial to the Town's goal to preserve its unique historic resources. | thank the Select Board for their

contribution to historic preservation through their support of the Community Preservation Act, amendments

to the Preserving Historic Properties Bylaw, and for the house size limits approved for the Seashore and

Residential Districts. | would enjoy continuing to work on the Historical Commission fo extend these efforts in

the future.

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ I1No

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

not at this time

May 23, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,
town, volunteer, charity, etc.

Please see above. | also serve as Board Chair for the Friends of the Truro Meeting House, a 501(c)3

organization established to preserve this historic landmark and make it available as a community resource

for events and gatherings.

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

| have masters degrees in business management and _city planning. with experience in architecture, urban

desian, planning and interior design. For 25 years | was involved with the planning and interior design for

senior communities, including continuing care retirement communities, assisted living, Alzheimer's care and

nursing care facilities.

Signature

Charles E. Steinman

Date
May 23, 2022

May 23, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Noelle Scoullar

—_———————— =i e ———
From: Kiefer, Matthew J. <MKiefer@GOULSTONSTORRS.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 7:59 AM
To: Noelle Scoullar
Cc: Nicole Tudor
Subject: Re: Applications to Serve-Historical Commission

Noelle

Chuck Steinman has been a very active member of the Historical Commission as its longtime Chair and current
Vice Chair. He is highly knowledgeable about Truro’s heritage, and spends considerable effort doing
background research and otherwise helping guide the Commission’s deliberations and initiatives. I'm pleased
he is interested in serving another term and | am in full support of his re-appointment.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on his application.

Matthew Kiefer
Chair, Truro Historical Commission

From: Noelle Scoullar <nscoullar@truro-ma.gov>

Date: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 at 10:50 AM

To: Kiefer, Matthew J. <MKiefer@ GOULSTONSTORRS.com>
Cc: Nicole Tudor <ntudor@truro-ma.gov>

Subject: Applications to Serve-Historical Commission

Good Morning Matthew,

Attached are applications to serve from;
Chuck Steinman
David Kirchner

Please either write your comments on each application and send back to me or send two separate emails with your
comments on each applicant.

Thank you!
Noelle

From: scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov <scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 8:59 AM

To: Noelle Scoullar <nscoullar@truro-ma.gov>

Subject: Message from Mail Room KM_C458

This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or
believe that you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or

1



Consent Agenda Item: 8B6

Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

Kirchner

First Name
D Vi Tt I By Tttt YL N DTl e 2
ag RULT ZUZAINED ot
STMTHESTRATIE OFFTEE
Middle Initial TON F TRUR

A

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)
6 Twine Field Road

Address (City)
North Truro

Address (State)
MA

Address (Zip Code)
02652

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)

PO Box 144

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

May 23, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[ }Yes
[*1No

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?

Truro Historic Commission

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:

Truro is steeped in history, going back to the first landing of the Pilgrims on the Cape, including their

explorations of Truro. It is important to both adapt our history to current times, while balancing it with the

need to preserve the unique character of our fown in history. Serving on the THC is a way for me to bring

my experience to help Truro balance our growth with our historic resources.

Have you attended a meeting of the commiittee listed above?
[*]Yes
[ JNo

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a fuli-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

May 23, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,
town, volunteer, charity, etc.

Truro Historic Commission Co-Chair - Building Committee Restoration, Trinity Church, Copley Square,

Boston Chair. Art & Architecture Committee, Trinity Church, Copley Square, Boston

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

See above

Signature

David Kirchner

Date
May 23, 2022

May 23, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Consent Agenda Item: 8B6a

Noelle Scoullar
L

From: Kiefer, Matthew J. _

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 7:59 AM

To: Noelle Scoullar

Cc: Nicole Tudor

Subject: Re: Applications to Serve-Historical Commission
Noelie

David Kirchner has been an active member of the Historical Commission. He is knowledgeable and well-
prepared for meetings, has helpful insights, and helps guide the Commission’s deliberations and initiatives. I'm
pleased he is interested in serving another term and | am in full support of his re-appointment.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on his application.

Matthew Kiefer
Chair, Truro Historical Commission

From: Noelle Scoullar <nscoullar@truro-ma.gov>

Date: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 at 10:50 AM

To: Kiefer, Matthew J._
Cc: Nicole Tudor <ntudor@truro-ma.gov>

Subject: Applications to Serve-Historical Commission

Good Morning Matthew,

Attached are applications to serve from;
Chuck Steinman
David Kirchner

Please either write your comments on each application and send back to me or send two separate emails with your
comments on each applicant.

Thank you!
Noelle

From: scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov <scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 8:59 AM

To: Noelle Scoullar <nscoullar@truro-ma.gov>

Subject: Message from Mail Room KM_C458

This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or
believe that you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or
otherwise use the information. Also, please indicate that to the sender and delete the copy you received. When writing
or responding, please remember that the Secretary of State’s Office has determined that email is a public record. Please
take notice: All e-mail communications sent or received by persons using the Town of Truro network may be subject to

1



Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

Thomas

First Name

Martin

Middle Initial
P

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)
8 Higgins Way

Address (City)

Truro

Address (State)
MA

Address (Zip Code)
02666

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)

P.O. Box 982, 02666

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

June 9, 2022

Application to Serve on a Board or Commitiee

Consent Agenda Item: 8B7

e o tm, o

AOMIHILTRATIVE OFFINE

TONH OF TRURD



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?

Human Services

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:

1 am currently the chair of the HSC.

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[ ]Yes
[*]INo

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

No

Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,
town, volunteer, charity, etc.

June 9, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



some experience

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

Signature

Martin P Thomas

Date
Jun 08, 2022

June 9, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Consent Agenda Item: 8B8

Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

o e AL L
st AT 2 5 B LR

Brown AN SRS S

4 0F TR

First Name

Nicholas

Middle Initial
L

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)
300 RT6

Address (City)

Truro

Address (State)
MA

Address (Zip Code)
02666

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)
PO Box 2003 02666

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

May 23, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ I1No

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?
Shellfish Advisory

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:

Ongoing interest in seeing propagation and cultivation of native shellfish in Truro waters. Further developing

the resource for Truro residents and licensed visitors.

Have you attended a meeting of the commiittee listed above?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

Not at present.

Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,

May 23, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Commiftee



town, volunteer, charity, etc.

Blanning Board 18 vears Truro Zoning Board of Appeals 2+ years She(lfish Advisory §+ years

Briefly list any other relevant experlence such as professional work, tralning, education,
etc. A resume Is NOT required. if you choose to attach s resume, it will become a public
document.

have been harvesting shellfish in Truro for 27 ye

Signature

Nicholas L. Brown

Date
May 23, 2022

\\_o “\‘Rﬁ& %s\cr:\%ameﬁ
As Clhwe oY tho TTrere Sheltal,. Ad Son Comantttee,
T S“PP"Q% e App\rga'\ﬁ'é'«a RN T\V;{‘c.\-—. Brswwa To  seRve

ON ouk  tomaTties

Tw 2 PM"? \ns e F2¢4.7A¢ §U‘(§Pﬁﬁ+‘ YA ore  neud
(‘.DMMCH‘MM*; Yo The Fraw's shsli S ln ?lec-l.zmv‘s,

S\Aw\cl 4 S s G\«v‘ %ua\”\ﬁ‘&\-‘i ‘P\ms Ao not
\‘\E?_J%A—"&ws ’\‘z Q«;}ﬁ*l"\c%. A,

KK\NA ?s'z:..,&hcos

T Sty
os/2rfzz

May 23, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Cornmittes



Consent Agenda Item: 8B8

Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

wisbauer

First Name RO PO779AY33 awll

stephen

Middie Initial

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)
4 deer path

Address (City)

fruro

Address (State)

ma

Address (Zip Code)
02666

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code})

p.o. box 123, 02666

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

May 23, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board cr Committee



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?
shellfish

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:

re appointment

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

no

Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,
town, volunteer, charity, etc.

May 23, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



reappoj)

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume Is NOT required. if you choose fo attach a resume, it will become a public
document,

helifish stable
Signature
stephen Wisbauer

Date
May 23, 2022

S

\eo Yue Sé\ec'k‘ E)HRQ&/
A.‘J dn AL Q-g Ak ‘—T':z.,.,,h‘g %(,‘E\\ Srs\, AA\'\\“‘,{]”] GQM““ﬁﬂ:
t 5\»\(3(_334?"5 "sz G"Nf‘)() \A"‘c-*’l‘f w~d c;'(: g"re\w \)A 2 5‘5%(5« ‘Fc

SERNE N Sz Cbmmmﬂ‘\”ee'

Shoes Knostedas «f shellfh acd Yoo Asscetatod
Renlatiovs hase poosens o bs a helphl Asset as
WE Afsawss melated tssuss

Slodd By \ave By gsu&%raws, P\M€ Ja
ned Wissitate & covtacd mg
Ko Seamd s
D e ST

May 23, 2022 Appiication o Serve on a Board or Commitiee 3



Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

Tenenblatt

First Name

Lenore

Middle Initial

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)
249 A Street unit 56

Address (City)

Boston

Address (State)
MA

Address (Zip Code)
02210

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)

PO Box 307

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

May 31, 2022

Application to Serve on a Board or Commiittee

Consent Agenda Item: 8B9

AT BT e YT
ST G




Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[ 1Yes
[*1No

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[ 1Yes
[*1No

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?

Truro Culture Council

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:

Continue service to give grants from Massachusetts Cultural Council grant.

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Are there other Boards!/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,
town, volunteer, charity, etc.

May 31, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



This is an update to committee | have been serving on for past three years.

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

1 am a working artist educated at School of fine arts Boston, have worked on the Boards of several

hon-profits and am familiar with Truro organizations.

Signature

Lenore Tenenblatt

Date
May 28, 2022

May 31, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Noelle Scoullar

e . === ="
From: Jill Mays
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 9:18 AM
To: Noelle Scoullar
Subject: Re: Application to Serve-Cultural Council-Lenore Tenenblatt

Good morning Noelle,

Yes, | support the approval of Lenore Tenenblatt to continue serving on the Truro Cultural Council.
Best regards!

Jill Mays

Chair, Truro Cultural Council

On Tue, May 31, 2022 at 8:35 AM Noelle Scoullar <nscoullar@truro-ma.gov> wrote:

Good Morning Jill!

Lenore has submitted her application to serve. Please reply with your comments/approval.

Thank you!

Noelle

From: scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov <scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 7:46 AM

To: Noelle Scoullar <nscoullar@truro-ma.gov>

Subject: Message from Mail Room KM_C458

This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or
believe that you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or
otherwise use the information. Also, please indicate that to the sender and delete the copy you received. When writing
or responding, please remember that the Secretary of State’s Office has determined that email is a public record.
Please take notice: All e-mail communications sent or received by persons using the Town of Truro network may be
subject to disclosure under the Massachusetts Public Records Law (M.G.L. Chapter 66, Section 10) and the Federal
, Freedom of Information Act -
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.




Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

Stahl

First Name

Sharon

Middle Initial
A

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)

5 Daniel Lane

Address (City)
North Truro

Address (State)
MA

Address (Zip Code)
02562

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)

P O Box 470 02652

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

June 9, 2022

Application to Serve on a Board or Commitiee

Consent Agenda Item: 8B9

RCUD ZIZ2MHT s 354

AT TRATIE BFFIRE

-, -~
TRV T TR



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?

Truro Cultural Council

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:

| want to see local cultural experiences {arts, science, music, technology) be made available to all ages of

residents and visitors to our town. _State funding for cultural events is best adwarded by citizens who have

local knowledge of what will appeal to our citizens.

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

| have been serving on both the TCC and the Beach Committee.

June 9, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committes



Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,
town, volunteer, charity, etc.

Vermont State Democratic Caucus, Cabot VT Town Caucus, member of semi-professional dance company,

Truro town beach committee and Truro cultural committee.

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
ete. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

Taken many classes through life long leaming in the arts and culture including Cape Cod Symphony.,

WellfleetOpen University on art, music and theater appeciation.

Signature
Sharon A. Stahl

Date
Jun 09, 2022

June 9, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Noelle Scoullar

L=ss—————————— REPS—————— =
From: sin vays [N

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 9:02 AM

To: : Noelle Scoullar

Subject: Re: Application to Serve-Sharon Stahl

Good morning Noelle,
I have read and approve of Sharon Stahl's application to serve on the Truro Cultural Council.

Jill Mays
TCC Chair

On Thu, Jun 9, 2022 at 3:55 PM Noelle Scoullar <nscoullar@truro-ma.gov> wrote:

Hi Jilll

Sharon has submitted her application to serve another term on the Cultural Council.

Please review and reply back with your comments/approval.

Thank you!

Noelle

From: scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov <scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 3:42 PM

To: Noelle Scoullar <nscoullar@truro-ma.gov>

Subject: Message from Mail Room KM_C458

This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. if you are not the intended recipient, or
believe that you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or
otherwise use the information. Also, please indicate that to the sender and delete the copy you received. When writing
or responding, please remember that the Secretary of State’s Office has determined that email is a public record.
Please take notice: All e-mail communications sent or received by persons using the Town of Truro network may be



Consent Agenda Item: 8B10

Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

Gaechter

First Name

Alfred

Middle Initial

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)

12 Cormorant Road

Address (City)
North Truro

Address (State)

Massachusetts

Address (Zip Code)
02652-0729

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)

PO Box 729

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

June 17, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee




Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?

Board of Assessors

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:

Have a familianity with local real estate values and have used that knowledge for my previous vear of service

on this Committee

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[ 1Yes
[*INo

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[*]Yes

[ INo

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,

June 17, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



town, volunteer, charity, etc.

Served on the Select Board, the Finance Committee, the Charter & Bylaws Review Committee. and the

Conservation Commission. Served on the Board and was the President of Outer Cape Health Services.

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

Have been the Chairman of the Truro Conservation Trust for 10 years and have qained a working knowledge

off Truro land values.

Signature

Alfred Gaechter

Date
Jun 16, 2022

June 17, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Noelle Scoullar

EEEENE:
From: Jon Nahas
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 3:03 PM
To: Noelle Scoullar
Cc: Kelly Clark
Subject: Reappointment of Fred Gaechter to Board of Assessors
Hello,

Please see the note below in support of Fred Gaechter to be reappointed to the Board of Assessors from Chairman
Boleyn.

RE: Fred Gaechter’s interest in maintaining his membership on the Truro Board of Assessors.

Fred’s presence on the Truro Board of Assessors has added strength and confidence to the Board in many ways.
Fred has worked well with the Truro Conservation Trust, Cape Cod national Seashore (70% land value in Truro), and
many financial institutions preserving the integrity of Truro in terms of maintaining property stability, continuity, and
the rural nature of the Town.

Fred lives in Truro with his wife, Judy.

We are fortunate to have Fred on the Board of Assessors due to his professional reputation, his widespread
knowledge of the Town, Cape Cod and local social, civic and governing organizations gained from his many years of
service as a good citizen — his enormous importance in terms of reputation, judgement and civic interest in Truro.
Fred’s ability to forecast tax values, property growth & decline in the Town relative to neighborhood considerations,
scenic views, geographic deterioration, landscape, site issues and considerations of near and long-term use is
extraordinary.

Fred’s presence on the hoard has enormous importance.

We enthusiastically welcome the return and long-term presence of Fred on the Truro Board of Assessors.

Chair - Bruce Boleyn



	22-06-28 Select Board Agenda
	1A1 Dear Property Owner Letter
	2A Agenda Request-Stormwater Presentation
	2A1 Stormwater Management 1st slide
	3 Agenda Request-Courtney Warren
	4A Agenda Request-Charter Review Applicants
	4A1-Application to Serve-Cheryl Best
	4A2-Application to Serve-Michael Cohen
	4A3-Application to Serve-William Golden
	4A4-Application to Serve-Christopher Lucy
	4A5-Application to Serve-Raphael Richter
	4B Agenda Request-Zoning Board of Appeals
	4B1 Application to Serve-Virginia Frazier
	4B2 Application to Serve-Christopher Lucy
	4B3 Application to Serve-Nancy Medoff
	4C Agenda Request-BOA
	4C1 Application to Serve-Caitlin Townsend
	4D Agenda Request-Cons Comm
	4D1 Application to Serve-Carol Girard-Irwin
	4D2 Application to Serve-Clinton Kershaw
	4D3 Application to Serve-Diane Messinger
	4D4 Application to Serve-Amy Wolff
	5A Staff Update Reorganization Community Services
	7A Agenda Request Form - ice sales 2022 062822
	8 Consent Agenda
	8A1 Agenda Request-Truro Center for the Arts
	8A1a Truro Center for the Arts Applications
	8A2 SB Letter to Graduates
	8B1 Application to Serve-Eric Mays
	8B2 Application to Serve-Mary Abt
	8B3 Application to Serve-Carol Harris
	8B3 Application to Serve-Fred Gaechter
	8B3 Application to Serve-Rebecca Bruyn
	8B3 Application to Serve-Robert Higgins-Steele
	8B4 Application to Serve-Mary Abt-COD
	8B4 Application to Serve-Susan Howe
	8B5 Application to Serve-Daniel Schreiner
	8B5 Application to Serve-Katherine Black
	8B5 Application to Serve-Susan Girard-Irwin
	8B6 Application to Serve-Charles Steinman
	8B6 Application to Serve-David Kirchner
	8B6a Chair Comments
	8B7 Application to Serve- Martin Thomas
	8B8 Application to Serve-Nicholas Brown
	8B8 Application to Serve-Stephen Wisbauer
	8B9 Application to Serve-Lenore Tenenblatt
	8B9 Application to Serve-Sharon Stahl
	8B10 Application to Serve-Fred Gaechter



